STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, APRIL 157, 2014 8:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possﬂole action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1.

CALL TO ORDER A CLOSED SESSION AS THE STOREY COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS AT 8:00 AM. (Closed meeting pursuant to NRS

288.220(4) for the purpose of conferring with the County’s management regarding labor |

negotiations.)

CALL TO ORDER AT 9:00 A.M.

PLEDGE bF ALLEGIANCE

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for April 2, 2014
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for February 18, 2014
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for March 18, 2014

CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )




7. For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 03/14/2014 for $465,649.96 and date
3/19/2014 for $596.14. Accounts Payable date for 3/21/14 for $525,671.04 and $10,811.74.

8. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

Philly’s NV - General/420 USA Parkway (Restaurant) TRI

Burnham Painting & Drywall - Contractor /668 Middlegate Road, Henerdson, NV
Diebold, Inc. - General/5995 Mayfair Road, North Canton, OH (financial equipment leasor)
Mark Twain Community Center - Non-Profit/500 Sam Clemens Street, MT

Preferred Networks, Inc. - Home Business/355 Mill Street (internet provider) VC

Dogz - Home Business/358 North A Street (dog trainer) VC

Sage Hunting Products - Home Business/1524 Bonanza Road (hunting accessories) VCH

R®eean o

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

9. ADJOURN TO CONVENE AS THE 474 FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD

10. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of modification and extension of the Collective
Bargaining Agreement between Storey County Fire Protection District (Employer) and Storey
County Firefighters” Association IAFF Local 4227 (Union).

11. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

12. DISCUSSION (No Action -~ No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

13. BOARD COMME‘NT (No Action - No Public Comment)

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Tentative Budget Hearings for FY 2014/15

15. RECESS TO CONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY WATER AND SEWER BOARD

16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Tentative Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15 for the Water
and Sewer services in Virginia City, Gold Hill and Silver City. ,

17. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Tentative Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15
19. ADJOURN TO CONVENE AS THE 474 FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD

20. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Tentative Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15 for the NRS
474 Fire Protection District.

21. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

22. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Tentative Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15




23. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Business/Liquor license second readings:
a. Mustang Ranch Retailer
DBA: Mustang Ranch Steak House/Hunting Lounge - Restaurant and Lounge

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

24, FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

R NN

e

Performance Electric Co. - Contractor/1605 Greg, Sparks (electrical contractor)

Thunder Eagle Native Art - General/160 S C Street, Virginia City

Belvac Production ~ Contractor/237 Graves Mill Rd, Lynchburg, VA (Ardagh Supplier)
Applied Vision Corp - Contractor/ 2020 Vision Ln., Cuyahoga Falls, OH (Ardagh Supplier)
Vasko Electric- Contractor/4300 Astoria, Sacramento, CA (Neptune Supplier)

Pure Water Solutions of MS - Contractor/207A Park Ct,, Ridgeland, MS (Ardagh Supplier)
Ryan Built Construction - Home Business/2071 Empire Road, VC Highlands (Contractor)
Olcese Construction Co. - Contractor/920 Incline Way, Incline Village (Contractor)
Marquise Consulting Grp - Home Business/4970 Dry Gulch Road, VC Highlands
(Consulting)

Randa Accessories - General/700 USA Parkway, TRI

Mustang Ranch Mercantile - General/62 N C Street (Retail) VC

25. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

26. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the’
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,

religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice

3




only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before March 27, 2014; Virginia
City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands

Fire Depargjnt and Lockwood Fire Department.
By

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 1, 2014 Estimate of time required: 2 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required | }

1. Title: Approval of Minutes for Febrary 18, 2014

2. Recommended motion; Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969
4. Staff summary: Minutes from the February 18, 2014 Board of County Commissioners
Meseting

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: N/A
' District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
VS Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

O_{‘_Mg County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action;
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e e

Agenda Item No.




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18T, 2014 10:00 A.M.
DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
MINUTES

MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Marshall McBride, Commissioner Bill Sjovangen, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa
Stephens, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Community Development Director Dean Haymore, Senior
Planner/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne, Planner Dessie Redmond, District Attorney Bill
Maddox, Fire Chief Gary Hames, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Community Services Cherie Nevin,
and Deputy District Attorney Anne Langer

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:05am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman McBride stated that Vice-Chairman Gilman will be absent from the meeting, he is
recovering from a recent back surgery.

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for February 18, 2014

Dean Haymore asked that items 11 and 12 be continued due to Ardagh requesting changes to the
original proposal.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City resident, asked that items 6 and 7 of the consent agenda be
discussed separately. He addressed item 13, he believes that a dollar amount should be reflected
in the agenda language or packet.




Motion: Approve the agenda with requested changes for February 18, 2014, Action: Approve
Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for January 21, 2014

Mr. Phillips complemented the County Clerk and Deputies for a great job on the minutes. He
does try to get his concerns in early due to yesterday being a holiday that made it difficult. In
regards to the minutes his biggest concern is with item 13 on page 7, as there is no information
regarding assessor parcel numbers. The street addresses are arbitrary. Mr. Phillips explained
that the lot numbers do not offer much to go by. He would be a lot more comfortable if the
minutes reflected the parcel numbers involved. The parcel numbers were listed in the
supporting information and should be included in the minutes.

Janet Houts said that under public comments in the minutes she was referring to Pat Whitten not
a Commissioner. She strongly believes that she did not mention a Commissioner but rather the
retirement of Pat Whitten. She clarified her comments under the sale of property. Ms. Houts
explained that she did ask if the tenants had been informed of the sale, she did not ask if they
had been offered help in moving.

Motion: Approve the minutes for January 21, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=2)

5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for February 4, 2014

Chairman McBride asked that the minutes be continued until the next meeting. There are some
corrections that need to be done and instead of going through them one line item at a time he
would rather have them continued.

Motion: Continue the minutes of February 4, 2014 to the March 18, 2014 meeting, Action:
Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

Gunther Prosser, River District resident, commented that the minutes are being continued due
some errors. He said there was a statement made by Pat Whitten, Mr. Prosser was not present at
the time of the statement, that reads “Pat Whitten said that Dave is correct on much of what he is
saying, but when fees were collected and interest is a bit more complex than going back just to
1992. When he brought it to us in 2010, we dedicated the Park Fund and had four line items so we
are compliant except for perhaps the interest.” Mr. Prosser said his question is, knowing that the
four line items had been put into place, but he has been here year after year trying to get the
totals. This sounds like nobody has ever tried to follow up on what money is allocated to each
park. Mr. Prosser wants to ensure that the Board is aware of that.

Chairman McBride responded “point taken and it is being worked on as we speak. It has not
been swept underneath the rug.”




For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 01/31/14 for $372,584.94 and Accounts
Payable date for 2/07/14 for $634,465.94 and $9,281.86. (Item #6 inally listed under the Consent
Agenda.)

Mr. Phillips explained that while he was going through the claims to be approved today he got to
the very last page and came across something interesting. He wrote up an email yesterday and
got it filed in the Clerk’s Office today in regards to the restoration of the official map of Gold Hill
in transaction 681, check 77991 for $2,500. He has requested from the Clerk’s Office within 5
working days a date and time that he may observe and copy this public record. He understands
that a copy of a map this size is a large digital file and he would be required to provide the USB
device at his expense. He expects that this map would have been digitally
scanned/ photographed as part of the restoration process. Mr. Phillips is interested in the map
and is unclear as to who will have the legal and physical custody of it.

Austin Osborne stated he will respond at a better part of the agenda if the Board would like.

Mr. Phillips added that his other concern is there is once again a claim for Liquid Blue. Public
record does not show that the contract was ever approved. There is a claim by somebody that
has no authority on record.

Chairman McBride explained to Mr. Phillips that we are approving the claim we do not approve
the contracts. We only approve the payments that are directed to us from the Tourism
Commission. Mr. Phillips responded “have a talk with your Comptroller, why would he give
you claim for your approval with no authority to make that claim?”

Ms. Houts stated she would like to know the procedures of the payment approval, from the
invoices that are submitted to Board approval. Chairman McBride recommended Ms. Houts
contact the Comptroller’s office. She stated she has done that and has not received any response
on that item, '

Motion: Approval of Payroll Check date 01/31/14 for $372,584.94 and Accounts Payable date for
2/07/14 for $634,465.94 and $9,281.86, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for January 2014 (Item #7 listed under the
Consent Agenda.)

Mr. Phillips said that one thing caught his eye on the Treasurer Report; there has been a lot of
talk about the Sheriff's Jail Fund. Locking at the report we now have Sheriff's Building Fund. He
asked if this is an attempt to clarify what the fund really is and how can this fund have a new
name all of a sudden.

Dale Beach stated that the Jail Fund started out being a building fund and the money was just
supposed to stack up so they could build that jail higher and wider. The new Sheriff came online
and didn’t think he needed all that room. Mr. Beach has been fighting this for over two years; the
sooner the jail fund is abolished the happier he will be.




Motion: Approval of Treasurer Report for January 2014 Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (summary: Yes=2)

CONSENT AGENDA

. For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 01/31/14 for $372,584.94 and Accounts
Payable date for 2/07/14 for $634,465.94 and $9,281.86. (Acted on during the regular agenda.)

. For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for January 2014 (Acted on during the regular
agenda.)

. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading;
a. Aero Automatic Sprinkler Co. - Contractor/21605 N Central, Phoenix, AZ (fire protection

contractor)
END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve the consent agenda, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

9. DISCUSSION (No Action -~ No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Planner Dessie Redmond:

- Attended the Pictometry conference last week and was able to attend one on one training
with a pictometry expert which was very helpful. She also attended several lectures that were
informative. She added that it was a good team building exercise.

- Staff visited the property owner regarding the nuisance complaint on Prospector Road in
Mark Twain. They specifically asked if he was buying or selling anything and he stated that
he was not and had just finished moving his possessions from his former property to this one.
The property owner explained that he had everything laid out and he was getting ready to
get rid of some of those things, build a garage and get the area cleaned up. Staff will follow
up next month and monitor his progress.

- Dump Day is coming up; they are working to secure dates. One aspect of the event will be
working to help the elderly or disabled utilize the program.

- She asked that everyone please help to continue to spread the word about the community
Survey.

Community Chest Pam Abercrombie:

- Announced the hiring of a Library Director, Ms. Chris Klug. Ms. Abercrombie provided a
brief overview of her qualifications. The library hours will be expanded by March 1st. Ms.
Klug has been hired for thirty hours a week; she anticipates the library being open at least 20
hours per week.

- The annual “Night to Imagine” fundraiser will be coming up on March 21st at Piper’'s Opera
House featuring Rambling Jack Elliot.

Community Services Cherie Nevin:
- Mark Twain has scheduled a Health Fair on March 220 from 9:00am to 3:00pm at the
Community Center. They are working with various community groups, specifically Carson

4




City Health and Human Services, Carson Tahoe Hospital, local fire department and various
other groups to bring some much needed services to that community.

She is also working to secure an automated external defibrillator (AED) for the Mark Twain
Community Center.

Planning continues for the Highlands evacuation drill on May 17#. The evacuation will now
be held at the Virginia City Middle School due to a scheduling conflict with the High School.
There will be a preparedness session for the residents on March 20t at the Highlands Fire
Station at 6:00pm. They are also looking to schedule a BBQ and training on the first Saturday
in April. .

We have been very quiet on the earthquake front for the last couple of weeks. She is working
with a graduate student from the UNR Seismology Lab to bring a brief training on
preparedness to both elementary schools in Storey County.

Talking with Carson City Health and Human Services to provide health inspections for
Storey County. She spoke with them this morning and they are very eager for the meeting.
She is working with the Communications Department on a couple of different grants to
upgrade the phone system is dispatch. Itis aging and in desperate need of replacement.

She continues to do outreach with the various community groups and will be meeting with
them in the next couple of weeks to talk about budgets.

Community Development Dean Haymore:

Informed the Board that we started another major project, 703,000 square foot facility in TRL
We have six months to get the building up and the company in it. It will be ready to start
pouring footings next Monday.

On March 10t he will be having surgery and will be out two weeks for recovery before going
to Washington DC. He will be representing the nine counties as President of the Western
Nevada Development District and requesting funding for USA Parkway. His office will be
lean for three to four weeks. Shannon will be very busy down at TRI, due to fast track
projects that are going on.

Mr. Haymore excused himself and left business license readings to Austin Osborne.

Chairman McBride asked who the company is that is building the 703,000 square foot
building. Mr. Haymore stated that the project is called Neptune and is actually Zulilly’s.
They are expanding from an existing building to this new facility and 1,000 employees. We
are under some work with some more buildings and will continue to let you know about
those.

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro:

Addressed Mr. Phillip’s questions regarding the new title of the Fund 210 Jail Fund, he
explained that it is still the same fund with a revised title.

In response to Mr. Beach’s question he believes that in conversations with the Comptroller
and County Manager the Jail Fund will be dissolved through the budget process for the
2014/15 fiscal year.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

Provided information regarding the Jail Fund and its purpose. Because we thought it was
separate from the Sheriff we believed it should be its own fund. We just don’t have the ability
to have a Jail Fund that is self-sustainable, so we will probably do away with it.

5




Budgets are underway. All of the information has disseminated to the entire group of
department heads and they are going to have their budgets in by March 1st, Following
submission of the budgets he will meet with each department head for review. We will not
have a concert figure with ad valorem until a later date. April 15t the budget will presented to
the Commission for approval.

Following the last Commission meeting he has had some conversations and discovery
regarding the Park Fund. In the years 1985-1990 it has been his discovery that there probably
was no automated system at that time. Each fund had a ledger. When he became
Comptroller in 2008 he did not receive any of those ledgers and they could not be found. The
only place he has to extract information is through the computer system which was put into
place in 1996. Mr. Gallagher had a meeting with Mr. Haymore on Friday and learned that he
has kept all of the building receipt books and possibly copies of the original building permits.
Hopefully this will help with recreating the records because it is important to the entire
county, not'just the Highlands. He will be meeting with Mr. Haymore and take a look at the
information. He added that he did have a conversation with Mr. Thomas yesterday and they
agreed on the process to be used. He now has some place to start,

Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens:

Candidate filing will be March 3-14, with the Primary Election in June.
The office, with the assistance of Mr. Morris has been working to get a tax sale together.
Looking to have an agenda item before the Board shortly to order a tax sale.

Senior Planner & Administrative Qfficer Austin Osborne:

Pat Whitten will be out of the office until the 10t of March, part of that time he will be in
Washington DC with at least one of our Commissioners doing our annual work out that way.
Deny Dotson asked that he remind everyone that tonight at the Red Dog Saloon there will be
a business mixer at 5:30pm.

No Commission meeting on March 4, 2014.

He has begun the bargaining process with OE3 Sheriff's Union and the Fire Employee’s
Association. We have engaged in two meetings at this point and will be calling for a closed
session before the Commission at a later date.

We are in the process of insurance open enrollment for our employees, elected officials and
retirees. At this point our new insurance broker, LP Insurance, has been absolutely amazing.
They will be going out to bid not only for the best price but the best insurance coverage and
premiums. Has been an exciting process, very competent agency. Our internal insurance
committee continues to meet and will be passing information on to LP Insurance regarding
the needs and wants of the County. So between April 1st and May 15t we will be holding open
enrollment.

This Thursday at 6:00pm there will be a town hall with the Planning Commission. This is for
a proposal in Gold Hill to reopen the Crown Point Mill, restore the building, and use it as a
cyanide vat leach processing facility as it was originally constructed in the 1930’s. At this
point Staff is taking a publicly neutral stance as this is not an application only a pre-
application. The town hall will allow for the potential applicant to make a presentation and
tield questions from the public prior to submitting an application. If he choose to file an
application for special use that will be the time that Staff takes an official position and the
regular process will be followed. That meeting will take place in this room next Thursday.




10.

11.

12.

13.

- Mr. Osborne explained that Mr. Phillips touched on a conversation that he had with Recorder
Jen Chapman regarding obtaining a copy of this particular map. Ms. Chapman is spending
grant funds on restoration of an official map. This is a very delicate and fragile map that will
be restored by a qualified firm. At this point even touching the map causes damage. Once
the restoration is complete it may become available for copy or inspection. At this point Ms.
Chapman cannot provide a copy due to its fragility. She is aware of Mr. Phillip’s request and
will be able to fulfill it when the time comes.

Chairman McBride added that the mixer tonight at the Red Dog, is a joint mixer with the
Reno/Sparks Chamber of Commerce.

BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
Commissioner Sjovangen stated he has been working on the Park Fund for awhile as well and we
are starting to see some progress and real numbers.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Allocation of Catalyst Funds between the
State of Nevada Governor's Office of Economic Development and Storey County with respect to
a $630,000 grant to Ardagh Metal Packaging USA Inc. CONTINUED

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Catalyst Fund Reimbursement Agreement
between Ardagh Metal Packaging USA Inc; the Economic Development Authority of Western
Nevada and Storey County. CONTINUED

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Selection of David A. Pringle, CPA, LTD as Storey County
auditor for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

Mr. Gallagher stated under NRS 354.624 section 3, the governing body may without requiring
competitive bids designate the auditor or firm annually. The auditor or firm must be designated
and notification of the auditor or firm designated must be sent to the Department of taxation not
later than three months before the close of the fiscal year for which the audit was made. Mr.
Gallagher explained that the current auditor David A. Pringle, CPA, LTD has done an excellent
job of providing audit compliance, accounting and audit advice and financial statement
presentation to Storey County. Their work is professionally done and their rate is more than
reasonable. In addition, anything additional that needs to be accomplished are usually done at
no additional cost. To select a different auditor just for change is not in the best interest of Storey
County. Auditor changes are usually done due to significant adjustments to the auditor’s
business model or in the case of Arthur Anderson a felony conviction for the obstruction of a
federal investigation. It has been is experience that anytime you change auditors in any public or
private entity you are going to have time that those people are going to have to look and review
at not only your business practice, business model but also all of your files. It is an additional
100-120 hours per week that is added on to that cycle. General partners are probably quoting
$100-$125 per an hour. Mr. Gallagher believes that our records show that since 2010 David
Pringle, CPA has been more than adequate in managing our audits. He reviewed and
complimented the previous audit submission timelines, amounts, and compliance to contractual
obligations. He recommends selecting David A. Pringle, CPA, LTD as auditor for the 2014
financial statements.




Nicole Barde, Highlands Resident, stated that last year she as well as others last year questioned
why the County was not looking at other auditors. She feels a fresh pair of eyes may be
beneficial.

Mr. Beach stated he has a daughter that is a certified public accountant; her advice is to get a new
auditor every three years.

Vice-Chairman Gilman arrived at 10:58am.

Mr. Phillips submitted an email to the commissioners on February 17% in an effort to voice his
concerns before the meeting and address a communication from Janet Houts asking for
information on the procedure on selection of the auditor, a list of auditor submitted to the county
for consideration and scope of work, length of audit and fees from potential auditors. He
appreciated Mr. Hugh Gallagher addressing the fees. It appears that the selection of David A.
Pringle CPA, LTD has already been decided with no other options on the table and no public
comment.

Janet Houts requested a copy of the draft of the letter of engagement from the auditor.

Kay Dean stated that as a former employee of Arthur Anderson, having the same accounting
firm year after year, as a staff person feels that things are missed and you don’t get a fresh look at
things. She said that as Hugh Gallagher mentioned that the rates were “more than reasonable”
that must mean that other bids were obtained to which to compare and make that assertion. She
referred to the National Association of Counties code of ethics which indicate that “An ethical
county official shall evaluate all decisions so that the best service or product is obtained at
minimal cost without sacrificing quality and fiscal responsibility.”

Mr. Hugh Gallagher remarked on statements made by Nicole Barde and Kay Dean. As you
know with Arthur Anderson, they were both the external and internal auditors and got greedy
and many people suffered. The idea of the “fresh look” may be taken either way. He would
prefer to go with those people who know what they're doing and come in here and get the
standard done. As far as Mr. Beach’s daughter’s suggestion, she is wrong and this does not
happen. As far as Ms. Dean’s concern, he is aware of what the surrounding counties pay and
receive and none of them have put themselves out to bid in 20 years. IHe does not agree with the
“fresh look” and feels Pringle CPA has done an excellent job representing this county. There has
been nothing from the audience regarding misrepresentations of the financial statements,
financial position, or financial health of this county and to say that they have done a good job and
we are just going to get rid of them in order to get a fresh look is not a professional way of doing
things.

Vice-Chairman Gilman appreciates the work that Pringle has done and their recommendations
which he’s watched implemented. He feels they have their hands around the financial position
and responsibility of the county and personally feels it would be a mistake to change. They have
done an excellent job and made excellent recommendations and he is prepared to support Mr.
Pringle.




Commissioner Sjovangen has been working with Mr. Pringle for approximately fifteen years and
always found him to be very knowledgeable about our county. If I have historical questions, he
is familiar with the operation. A new person would not have that perspective. He appreciates
the idea of a fresh look, but in this case familiarity with the product is of paramount importance.

Chairman McBride has no personal relationship with Pringle auditors, but knows they have been
doing business with the county for a long time. He feels the first line of defense are the
department heads as they are the ones spending the money, then the internal auditors, then the
external auditors. When you talk about bringing in a new auditor and how many additional
hours that will cost to bring them up to speed, with no problems or specific concerns he doesn’t
understand why they would make a change.

Motion: Approve selection of David A. Pringle, CPA, LTD as Storey County auditor for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by
Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 14-390 creating a special revenue
fund for the purpose of recording bond and loan funds and recording expenditures for the
construction of the new waste water treatment plant.

Mr. Gallagher explained this is an accounting process that is used to designate revenue and
expenditures related to the construction of waste water treatment plant.

Mr. Phillips said he does not see a name of the fund and wonders what this has to do with a
bond. He also sees no reference to the loan payment or the Virginia City Divide Sewer enterprise
fund.

Mr. Beach stated this looks like a little slide of hand getting the people in Mark Twain to pay for
the sewer plant and he does not like it.

Mr. Gallagher addressed Mr. Phillips” concerns. The name of the fund will be the USDA Special
Revenue Fund. We have an interim debenture and a bond which was previously approved. If
they were eliminated, he will take the blame for that. Tt is for the payment of all those monies
received by Wells Fargo and USDA and expenditures there forth for the construction of the new
waste water treatment plant.

Motion: Approve Resolution 14-390 creating a special revenue fund for the purpose of recording
bond and loan funds and recording expenditures for the construction of the new waste water
treatment plant, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-
Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Selection of the United State Department of Agriculture
Rural Development Community Facilities program to purchase three (3) Type 1 Structure
Engines and three (3) Transport Ambulances in an amount not to exceed two million doilars
($2,000,000.).

Mr. Gallagher stated in that speaking with the Fire Chief, the structure engines and transport
9




ambulances that we currently have are probably in the maintenance shop once a week and we
are not going to get much more out of them. We have an opportunity with USDA to go out to
bid to select three type one structure engines and three ambulances with a turnaround of about
nine months for the engines and a year for the ambulances.

Fire Chief Gary Hames interjected that it is not three complete ambulances, but new cabin chassis
for the ambulances they currently have.

Mr. Gallagher explained that this is just an initial step in the process.

Motion: Approve selection of the United State Department of Agriculture Rural Development
Community Facilities program to purchase three (3) Type 1 Structure Engines and three (3)
Transport Ambulances in an amount not to exceed two million dollars ($2,000,000.), Action:
Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Storey County Special Purpose Grant Program for the
2014-15 Fiscal Year. The goal of the Storey County Special Purpose Grant Program is to assist
organizations whose purpose is to help the residents of Storey County.

Ms. Nevin explained she has been working with Commissioner Sjovangen over the last couple of
months to develop this special purpose grant program for Storey County. The purpose is to fund
small projects that would aid these entities in better serving their target populations. This
program should support agencies that are making an effort to develop and implement innovative
projects that would address a common goal. Grant funds may only be provided to a private
organization, non-profit, or governmental entity for charitable or educational purposes and must
provide a substantial benefit to the inhabitants of the county.

Under NRS 244.1505, the board of commissioners may expend money for any purpose which will
provide a substantial benefit to the inhabitants of the county. The board may grant money to a
nonprofit organization created for religious, charitable or educational purposes or governmental
entity to be expended for the selected purpose.

It is looking like the program may be funded with up to $40,000 the first year depending on how
things go with $10,000 allocated for each community.

Vice-Chairman Gilman verified that in order for the community centers to receive funding, they
need to acquire their 501C3 status which is in the process of being implemented.

District Attorney Bill Maddox explained that this is an approval of conéept which would be
followed by policy.

Commissioner Sjovangen mentioned that the Park Fund issue is partially responsible for
bringing this to fruition. This is a good way to put something out there for communities other
than just the parks.

Vice-Chairman Gilman pointed out that this is another way to address the needs of the
10




community in addition to things like the % cent sales tax fund.
Mr. Prosser thinks this is fantastic and appreciates Commissioner Sjovangen taking this forward.

Ms. Barde stated she thinks this a great idea and she likes how Washoe County’s information has
been attached. She wanted to clarify that this is not a replacement for the Park Funds. She also
clarified that for-profit organizations are excluded and Cherie Nevin clarified that language will
be clarified “private organizations not for profit - should be non-profit organizations.” She likes
the application form and suggests that on it is a non-discrimination disclaimer. She also
suggested a standard be followed that a large percentage of the money being granted makes it to
the intended recipient. She feels this provides a great format which may be applied to other
county distributions. The board requested that she submit her comments to District Attorney,
Bill Maddox to help with the drafting of the details in the policy. Nicole was concerned that it
may be approved without more comment, but Mr. Maddox explained that this is policy, not an
ordinance that goes through a first and second reading. It could be approved if there are no
objections, but there would be room for more comment when it is presented.

Mr. Beach said he hates to see more work be piled on the District Attorney.

Ms. Houts thanked Ms. Nevin for doing Community Services. There is a group of volunteers in
Mark Twain that works on small projects and she wonders if they will be able to apply for funds
with a different non-profit organization since MTCC doesn’t have their 501C3 yet. She wants to
know where the $40,000 funding for the program is coming from. She wants to know how the
funds will be reported once they are granted. Will it be annual, or based on the single grant
amount provided? Will the public have access to review the grant expenditures?

Ms. Nevin explained that Ms. Houts” questions will be addressed as the policy is developed and
refined.

Mr. Maddox will draft the policy and bring it back.

Motion: Approve Storey County Special Purpose Grant Program for the 2014-15 Fiscal Year,
Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Nicole Barde request accurate for accounting of the
Nevada Commission for the Reconstruction of the V&T Railway funds due Storey County.

Ms. Barde explained this was requested by herself at the November 19t 2013 Commission
meeting as well as by Vice-Chairman Gilman. I am attaching the timeline of the Commission
meetings where these funds were discussed. The claim that we already had funds designated for
the VC project was part of the argument to pass the resolution for the s cent tax extension ballot
measure/question. In 2011 there were specific amounts listed as part of the budget. Bottom-line
question is where these funds are now (not inclusive of bond monies).

Dale Beach supported Nicole’s request.

1




Mark Phillips also supported Nicole’s request.
Comptroller Hugh Gallagher agreed to present the information and mentioned that it is also part
of the financial statements.

Motion: Direct staff to present the accounting prior to 2010 of the V&T Railway funds, Action:
Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman Gilman Seconded by Commissioner Sjovangen Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 14-391 to continue the Contract
with the Department of Taxation to administer the infrastructure tax.

Robert Morris presented the final piece for the infrastructure tax. When it was originally passed
in 2000, there was a requirement that the county contract with the Department of Taxation to
administer the tax. Since the county has amended that ordinance, we just want to make sure that
the Department of Taxation is clear that we want them to continue the administration of the
infrastructure tax and to continue collecting it and dispersing it to the county.

Mr. Phillips noted that resolution 00-88 became effective October 14, 2000. Per NRS 377B.100 our
sales and use tax in Storey County 1/4% is specifically to fund water facilities and school
renovations. Ordinance No. 169 became effective the end of January 2001 and expired the first of
January 2011, so the authority to collect this tax expired three years ago. Ordinance 169 was
specific in its list at that time for water facilities, and school renovations. He listed the amounts
for the three projects completed years ago. The current balance of the infrastructure fund is
$2,018,000. Vice-Chairman Gilman confirmed Mark’s question that statute does allow a wider
range of projects to be funded now than before.

Kay Dean feels the county has not complied with NRS which indicates that such a plan must
include without limitation the date on which the plan expires, a description of each proposed
project, the method of financing each project and the cost related to each project. Although you
have a list, I did not see any date on which the plan expired on any plan that I've seen. I think
you need to go back and check for completeness, accuracy, and compliance to the NRS.

Motion: Approve Resolution 14-391 to continue the Contract with the Department of Taxation to
administer the infrastructure tax, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded
by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

19. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

Stolle Machinery - Contractor/6949 S. Potomoc, Centennial, CO (Ardagh Supplier)
Clean Harbors Env Svcs - Contractor/ 1200 Marietta Way, Sparks (Contractor)
Videojet Technologies, Inc - Contractor/1500 Mittle Blvd., Wood Dale, IL (Contractor)
WTR Electric, Inc. - Contractor/6005 Hockberry Road, Reno (Contractor)

Arrow Construction - Contractor/ 100 Ave of the Couleurs, Rainbow Bend

Mustang Ranch Emporium, LLC - General/5 N C Street (Restaurant & Retail) VC
Mustang Ranch Mercantile - General /62 N C Street (Retail) VC

®™ e AN T

12




Senior Planner/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne presented second readings with
recommendations to approve items A,B,C, and D.

Motion: Approve items A, B, C and D, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Senior Planner/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne presented second readings with
recommendations to continue EF, and G.

Motion: Continue items E, F and G, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

20. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Marilee Miller, River District commended the Hillside School Archery program for winning the
State Championship and gave some details on the program and the tournament. The Fire
Department is installing smoke detectors and thanked them for that program as well.

‘Ms. Barde asked when access would be granted to go through the records at the Building
Department to research the Park Fund permit fees. Austin Osborne explained that the Building
Department is minimally staffed at the moment, and asked that they call to schedule a time to be
there as a member of the staff would need to be present. Comptroller Hugh Gallagher
recommended that it should be done in his presence and guidance as these are original records
that need to be protected and wants to follow a structured audit process. Ms. Barde does not
want Mr, Gallagher to go through the records before they are able to.

Ms. Barde recommended that a search for county manager should begin to fill County Manager
Pat Whitten's position to bring in an external person rather than appoint from within. Lance
Gilman answered her that they cannot begin a search until they receive notice that a position is
going to be vacated.

Ms. Barde objects to the Jeep Posse receiving any money from the county.

Mrs. Dean, reiterated Ms. Barde’s concerns about a professional search for an outside person to

till the position of county manager. She also agrees that the Jeep Posse should not be receiving

money based on disturbing documentation shortfalls. Mrs. Dean also feels that multiple people
should be able to present while the records at the Building Department are reviewed.

Mr. Prosser volunteers to be the contact person for when the boxes are gone through. He also
suggested that a sheriff or deputy be present to alleviate the problem of distrust.

Mr. Phillips - TRI is now licensed to do business in Storey County. He complimented Cherie
Nevin in her position as Community Service Officer. It is the Attorney General’s opinion that
allows for outside legal counsel with the approval and consent of the District Attorney. He also
suggested that the best way to request public records would be with USB thumb drives which
might be made available for purchase.

13




Mr. Beach is impressed with Gerald Antinoro. He feels the position of county manager could be
eliminated, He feels the committee that Vice-Chairman Gilman put together is not working out
and is not getting along with the people. He doesn’t know how to get on the local committees or
to get in front of committees to make comments. He has requested public records to see the
phone bills.

21. CORRESPONDENCE - None

22. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at the call of the Chair at 12:27pm

Respectfully Submitted,

By ﬁﬂmm M AA
Vanessa Stephens, Clérk-Treasurer

14




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 1, 2014 Estimate of time required: 2 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Minutes for March 18, 2014

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes from the March 18, 2014 Board of County Commissioners Meeting
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
\S Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

¢ Q A /Cﬁy Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
L] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ —

Agenda Item No.




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TUESDAY, MARCH 184, 2014 10:00 A.M.
DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
MINUTES

MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Marshall McBride, Vice-Chairman Lance Gilman, Commissioner Bil] Sjovangen,
District Attorney Bill Maddox, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, County Manager Pat Whitten,
Deputy District Attorney Anne Langer, Fire Chief Gary Hames, Community Service Cherie Nevin,
Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Tourism Director Deny Dotson and Sheriff Gerald Antinoro.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m. by the Chair

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for March 18, 2014

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County Resident - Under consent agenda are matters considered
routine, but some of these things he’s never seen before and would like some explanation and
discussion of items #7, #8, and #9

Commissioner Sjovangen considered all these items routine in his opinion.
Chairman McBride also did not consider any of it out of the ordinary.

Janet Houts, Storey County Resident also felt item #7 and #8 need discussion and
documentation.

County Manager Pat Whitten spoke for the Assessor on #7 and it deals with the correction of a
systems error which is routine. This involves an interaction between Piper's Opera House,
which is a non-profit organization and the Corner Bar. The way our systems are set up, you

1




either bill for the entire amount due on the property that is listed on the books, which is Piper’s
Opera House, or you waive it and then manually collect it. We billed Piper's Opera House for
property tax on the whole building. This is the abatement of the 85% of the portion that is not
eligible for tax either under its former ownership by a non-profit organization, The Friends of
Piper’s Opera House, or its current ownership, The Storey County School District. So this is
refunding monies that were paid over and above the portion on the Corner Bar.

Motion: Approve the agenda for March 18, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(summary: Yes=3)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for February 4, 2014

Motion: Approve the agenda for February 4, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
Gilman Seconded by Commissioner Sjovangen Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(summary: Yes=3)
CONSENT AGENDA
5. For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 02/14/14 for $456,429.38 and date 02/28/14
for $377,917.05 and Accounts Payable date for 2/21/14 for $117,579.56 and $6,625.39 and date
03/07/14 for $174,453.78 and $2,515.49.

6. For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for February 2014
7. For possible approval correction to tax roll and refund of $3,383.53 for APN 001-082-14

8. For possible approval BLM and Storey County Fire Protection District 2014-2019 Mutual Aid
Agreement and 2014 Annual Operating Plan

9. For possible approval of Business/Liquor license first readings:
a. Mustang Ranch Steak House/Hunting Lounge - Restaurant and Lounge

10. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

Performance Electric Co. - Contractor/ 1605 Greg, Sparks (electrical contractor)

Thunder Eagle Native Art - General/160 S C Street, Virginia City

Belvac Production - Contractor/237 Graves Mill Rd, Lynchburg, VA (Ardagh Supplier)
Applied Vision Corp - Contractor/ 2020 Vision Ln., Cuyahoga Falls, OH (Ardagh Supplier)
Vasko Electric- Contractor/4300 Astoria, Sacramento, CA (Neptune Supplier)

Pure Water Solutions of MS - Contractor/207A Park Ct., Ridgeland, MS (Ardagh Supplier)
Ryan Built Construction - Home Business/2071 Empire Road, VC Highlands (Contractor)
Olcese Construction Co. - Contractor/ 920 Incline Way, Incline Village (Contractor)
Marquise Consulting Grp - Home Business/4970 Dry Gulch Road, VC Highlands
(Consulting)

Randa Accessories - General /700 USA Parkway, TRI

N N

s

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
Sheriff Antinoro addressed item #9 for possible approval of Business/Liquor license for Mustang
Ranch Steak House/Hunting Lounge. He also has an email from Dean Haymore's office

2




regarding agenda item 15.b. That item has been rolled into the item on the consent agenda. The
actual business name as listed is Mustang Ranch Retailers and the DBA is Mustang Ranch Steak
House/Hunting Lounge. So that is all one item now and encompassed under his office due to the
liquor dimension.

Motion: Approve the consent agenda for March 18, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

11. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Virginia City Tourism Commission Director Deny Dotson:

Great weather and great event this past weekend. (Rocky Mountain Oyster Fry)

This weekend is a basketball tournament with about 16 teams in town. In two weekends
we will have the Crab Feed and the start of our wine walk series on the first Saturday of
cach month from April through August.

The VCTC met Thursday and approved the tentative budget.

Community Services Officer Cherie Nevin:

Mark Twain Health Fair is scheduled for this Saturday, March 22, from 9am-3pm at their
community center. We are happy to have collaboration from many different supporters
including Carson City Health and Human Services, Community Health Alliance (formally
known as HAWK), Carson Tahoe Hospital, Community Chest, our local fire department,
District Attorney’s office and various other groups that will be there that day.

We received some commission on cultural affairs grant funds for the repair and perhaps
replacement of the courthouse roof. We hope to have the grant award sometime in May.
This particular stream of grant funding is the sale of bonds. They have put those out for
sale and that will close sometime in April. So, hopefully in May we will have our grant
award.

The land patent for the BLM property off of Six-Mile Canyon for the Virginia City
Wastewater Treatment Plant has been received, recorded, and we are currently out to bid
for that project. We'll be coming back to you probably on the 15t of April with the bid
information.

Planning continues on the Highlands evacuation drill to be held May 17, 2014. We're
encouraging all Highlands residents to participate. We will be holding a training session
this Thursday, March 20, 2014 at 6pm at the Highlands Fire Safe Counsel Meeting which is
at the fire department.

With the recent swarm in earthquakes we've been quiet, as I reported last month. We
brought in a graduate student from UNR and gave presentations at both the elementary
school here in Virginia City and the one in Lockwood. I think the kids really enjoyed it
and took home some information to their parents.

Free Dump Days will be held at the Virginia City Transfer Station on Friday, May 2nd and
Saturday, May 3t from 8am-4pm. The Lockwood landfill will also offer free dump days
on April 3rd, 4th, 5th, 10th 17th, 12th 17t 18t and 19th from 8am-4:30pm.




Pam Abercrombie, Community Chest:

The library in Virginia City has now been open four days a week since mid-February.
Tuesdays and Wednesdays 3pm-7pm, and Friday and Saturday 10am-2pm. The Mark
Twain location is open and we are looking for furniture right now. We are alternating
days until we can get enough volunteers to get it open from 9am-7pm one day a week.
Right now we have %am-1pm and 3pm-7pm alternating weeks. Patrons have increased
from about 2-4 people per week to 14 people per week. We've already had the library
space used as a meeting space by one group, increased our library card holders by eight,
and our book collection is up to 1,200 at the VC location. Coming up in April will be
having children’s story telling time, computer classes, and I'm working on getting our
Nevada History section available to tie into tourism as well.

Rambling Jack Elliot tickets are on sale on the Community Chest website, The Red Dog,
and at Community Chest for this Friday at Piper’s Opera House.

Fire Chief Gary Hames:

2013 Fire District annual report was just published last week and is posted on the County
website under the Fire District page. The BL.M agreement was not placed on the website as
part of the packet. If any of you would like I can provide a hard or electronic copy of it. It
was due to expire June 30 as it was a five year agreement and this is a renewal with no
significant changes. The annual operating agreement is also not on the website but
available if anyone wants a copy from me also with no significant changes.

We will be working in the next month or so with the District Attorney to adjust the
boundaries. With the dissolution of the 473 district, those lands need to be incorporated
into the 474 district.

We just finished our reserve firefighter testing. As you know, we've had some turnover in
the fire district and exhausted our hiring pool. We had thirteen qualified applicants. Of
those three didn’t pass the written test, and two were unable to pass the physical agility
test. We made job offers to five individuals and three are being placed on the hiring list.
The reserves help cover vacancies for annual sick days, special events, or if we have red
flag days to increase staffing levels.

We've received the fuels grant that was awarded last year. Since then, about four weeks
ago, we received another grant from NDF that was a culmination of several projects’
leftover funds that they gave us as a sub-grant which is about $115,000 and will be used in
several areas throughout the county. He went on to explain some of the areas and projects
that will be covered. This is the first time there will be fuels reduction work going on in
Virginia City and that will be overseen by Public Works Director Mike Nevin.

We just completed an S-215 Wild Land Urban Interface class and an $-234 Ignition
Operations class for our seasonal, reserve, and new employees as well as numerous
cooperating outside agencies within the region.

We'll be participating in the Annual Regional Sand Table Exercises through the Sierra
Front Wildfire Cooperators next month which is based out in Douglass County off the
Bison Fire. We will be recreating that as an incident management team.

We will be participating in the May 17t Highland Evacuation Drill. The scenario is based
on a wild land fire although the two areas we will be testing are evacuation and sheltering.
Though it is wild land, it will not be all of our boots on the ground. We will basically be
incident command with Sheriff Gerald Antinoro’s team identifying areas to evacuate.

4




Sheriff Gerald Antinoro:

There was a film crew in town a week and ten days ago filming in the area of the Mackey
Mansion. They were permitted, but the School District failed to be notified so when they
discharged a few blanks, it caused a bit of concern over there. It brought some failures in
the system to our attention and we have a meeting with the county manager, fire
department, Deny Dotson, regarding the permitting process to ensure that those types of
failures don’t happen again. We also have a meeting scheduled with the School District
concerning the response plan to situations at the school as this incident also brought to our
attention some failures in that plan that we are working to correct. He apologized to any
tamilies who were concerned, but at no time were the children in any danger.

There have also been some concerns voiced about inmates working on the hill above the
school. Just to clarify, any time an inmate is out working they have trustee status, which
means they have been deemed to be very low risk of flight or to the public, and they are
under supervision the entire time they are out in the world.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

The commission meeting when we will be awarding the bid for the Sewer Plant is April
15%, We open bids on April 10th, They will be opened in Reno because there is a short
window of time for Far West Engineering to check the specs and compliance issues are
met on the grant. Information most likely will not be in the packets generated for this
meeting, so anyone requesting information should contact Cherie Nevin at 847-0986.

This weekend’s event was phenomenal and it was great to see various parts of our
community coming together. The county works with three different labor/contractual
unions and based on certain circumstances and events sometimes those relationships can
be tenuous, but it's great when you have fostering of mutual respect and appreciation.
Our general government employees, under the AFSCME Comstock Chapter had a booth
selling Rocky Mt. oysters. I asked their president to provide us a synopsis of what they
do:

o On March 15% members of the AFSCME Comstock Chapter General Employees’
Union rolled up their sleeves and participated for the fourth year in a row in the
Virginia City Rocky Mt. Oyster Fry. With the generous sponsorship of local
businesses and the help of friends and families, over $300 was raised. This is one of
a handful of fundraisers the chapter participates in throughout the year. In 2013 the
chapter was able to sponsor a 5t grade student from Hugh Gallagher Elementary
School to attend the Great Basin Qutdoor School. They also awarded their first
annual scholarship to a graduating Virginia City High School student. It is a great
opportunity for our chapter to encourage the future leaders of our community.

I was told this morning that Sunny Hills is going to have another meeting on March 25%,
That should time in with the Ten Acre Association meeting. This is not county sanctioned
and there has been no official notice. We are keeping our distance from the Sunny Hills
people for good reason. Our board has authorized staff and our District Attorney to work
on the TRI piece for the Washoe County boundary line adjustment. We have no
authorization on the Sunny Hills" piece, and are not entertaining dialogues with them. For
the record no matter what you hear uttered in public meetings, statements that the TRI
piece is integrally linked with the Sunny Hills piece are FALSE. We worked throughout
the legislative session to disconnect those two. They were embedded in the same
assembly bill, but are independent of each other. One can happen without the other.

5




e Our District Court Judge has asked our court clerk and me to look at window tinting in
this room mostly for security.

o Mr. Whitten presented a sample of a boardwalk material being considered for in front of
the fire museum and gun fighters’ area and the train car to the steps. Through Public
Works Director Mike Nevin and Chairman McBride we are trying to find more durable
material for a solution for the long term.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

¢ Thanked Commissioner Sjovangen for putting the park tax issue on the front burner. He
had some records that Dave Thomas had sent him in 2009 that did not reflect any of the
current records. He also had other records that were incomplete and inconsistent. Dean
Haymore kept the original permits that normally would have been destroyed with the
records retention policy after seven years. We were able to go back to around 1980 and
found that in 1992 there is a place on the permit that notes the $250 park tax amount. With
an extensive audit of each location, we now have a correct revenue amount that [ would
like Dave Thomas’ review and input on. It appears we missed roughly $32,000 not only
for the Highlands, but for Mark Twain Estates, Virginia City, and Rainbow Bend that was
not included in the records I received when I got here in 2008. We will now endeavor to
correct these records. Dave Thomas was invited to the podium.

Dave Thomas:

¢ [ was forwarded the summary and the annual PDF files from 1992 through 2001 of the
individual building permits. They are very clear as to the location and the fees that were
collected. Compared to the numbers that I came up with, Hugh came up with a slightly
lower number on the number of houses. There is a 20 house difference which is about 6%.
He sighted District Attorney Bill Maddox’s history as far as legal interest that should be
paid on the amounts. The funds were incorrectly deposited into the general fund. Itisa
matter of 20 years of simple interest that adds up to be a big number.

Mr. Whitten stated that they are checking with District Attorney Bill Maddox as legal counsel,
but there is no interest in fighting the legal interest because this is money that went into general
as a line item and potentially over the years as four line items, so while the individual
communities may have lost interest earnings on those amounts, the county general fund gained.
So the interest money is there so it is just a matter of determining what the amount is and what
the legal advice is to get this taken care of and close this out.

Chairman McBride allowed public comment on this particular staff report.

Karlyn McPartlin stated it has been a long process and appreciates that someone is taking it
seriously and getting it solved. We plan to have a Highlands meeting to create a list of things we
would like to do with the money. Pat Whitten recognized and thanked Karlyn for her voice and
her efforts.

Janet Houts requested a copy of the report to examine what is happening with the Mark Twain
area.




12.

Dale Beach is concerned that the committee appointed is not interested in the Park in Mark
Twain and would like to be a part of it.

Gunther Prosser, Lockwood, is thrilled that we finally have some numbers and is looking
forward to spending some money with parents that are starting soccer teams and putting it to
good use,

Mr. Whitten reminded everyone that once the net number is figured out and distributed; there
are strong statutory guidelines to how the funds may be used typically hard material
improvements. He encouraged everyone to come up with a list and get them to Cherie Nevin.

Mr. Prosser understands the hard material limitation, and realizes that the county is working on
maintaining what has already been installed.

Mr. Beach is concerned that any list goes on a ballot so it is not just up to a small committee.

BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
Commissioner Sjovangen:

* Next week he and Mr. Osborne will be attending a state wide conference regarding
medical marijuana.

¢ He also has a meeting on land use coming up in the next couple of weeks where they will
be discussing land withdrawals.

» The sage hen issue is now being combined with wild horses and water rights and land
rights and grazing rights and a whole bunch of other things. He’s been talking with Dean
Heller’s office and they agree that all these things are going to be coming together and it is
hard to tell where it will wind up.

¢ On the statewide lawsuit against BLM they are trying to get a writ of mandamus out of the
federal court to make them stick to their own regulations. He believes our own land
issues will get involved in this as well at some point.

Vice-Chairman Gilman:
¢ Thanked everyone for what took place here today regarding the Park Fund. He was
disappointed with the rhetoric at the last meeting, but is happy to see the problem being
solved and the politeness today and everyone coming together. That is how every
challenge should be met.

Chairman McBride
¢ Two weeks ago Mr. Whitten and I went to Washington D.C. for the annual legislative date
NACO (National Association of Counties) conference. We met with the Nevada delegates.
It is a forum of continuing education with classes and lectures on topics such as finance,
ethics, flood control, etc. We met with Harry Reid on one day and presented him with a
booklet of all the needs, wants, and concerns of Nevada counties who participate, one of
which was the lands bill (not Storey County’s but the big one). He wasn't interested in
looking at that at all. We got to go back a day later with another organization called
Shared Federal Framework. We were invited late to the table to this. It's an organization
of Reno, Sparks, Washoe County, Carson City, Douglas County, the Airport Authority, the
Regional Transportation Commission of Washoe County, UNR, and the Desert Research

7




13.

14,

Institute. They too had a list of wants, needs, and concerns for Northwestern Nevada. We
were able to meet no less than eight congressmen hosted by former Southern Nevada
congressman, John Porter. I was able to make the presentation for Storey County which
included the USA Parkway issue, the Restore Storey County Lands Bill, and a plea to
continue funding grants that are critical to us.

The Chair called for a recess at 11:09 a.m.; the meeting was called to order at 11:23 a.m.

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): Update from Robert Little, Noxious Weed Coordinator,
Nevada Department of Agriculture regarding State and Storey County noxious weeds control
efforts.

In recent years the Nevada Department of Agriculture (NDA) Noxious Weed Program has
undergone various personnel changes. In addition the state has received an increase in pressure
from various stakeholders to increase noxious weed control regulatory activity throughout the
state. For these reasons, the NDA Noxious Weed Program will present to the Storey County
Board of Commissioners regarding general Storey County noxious weed concerns, current local
efforts on noxious weed control, and the state statutes that govern regulatory actions regarding
noxious weed control.

The overall objective of this presentation is to revive state and county commissioner partnerships
and communication regarding noxious weed control in this area and to begin to explore various
options for both the state and county to improve noxious weed control and regulatory actions in
the future.

Mr. Little defined noxious weeds and showed examples of them. He presented concerns and
species of concern for Storey County, current efforts, statutes, responsibilities, and future
directions. He also addressed NRS that indicate that county participation is necessary to perform
weed abatements. Mr. Little’s effort is aimed more toward education and outreach and is
looking to the county for input. Nevada is the only state without weed districts and an
infrastructure to control weeds.

A copy of the presentation and a field guide is on file,

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of interlocal agreement between the Aging and
Disability Services Division (ADSD) and the County of Storey for provision of children’s
developmental services.

Robin Williams, Program Manager for Rural Regional Center and Rob Forterhays,
Administrative Services Officer. Rural regional Center is an agency within the Division of Aging
and Developmental Services which provides services and supports to individuals with
intellectual and developmental disabilities throughout the rural counties of Nevada. Mr.
Forterhays discussed the contract and the costs for services going back to July of 2013.

Mr. Whitten explained that as a result of the 2011 session, the county was hit with a massive
number of unfunded mandates or services that had been previously performed or provided by
the state now subjecting the county to full or partial payment. This is one of those, albeit with a

8




small price tag. We've had a hard time getting anyone to sit down with us to explain what it is,
what do we get for it, and how much does it cost. He is appreciative of the fact that they are here
today to do that.

Commissioner Sjovangen asked how many children were identified for the program. Ms.
Williams said there is currently one child and doesn’t think there have ever been more than two
in Storey County. Commissioner Sjovangen asked how a child is identified for the program. Ms.
Williams said they receive referrals from the school district, early intervention, and the families.
They must have a diagnosis of mental retardation or related condition such as autism during the
developmental period which is under age 22. A professional assessment is made.,

Mr. Whitten asked Mr. Forterhays to explain the cost in relation to surrounding counties. Storey
County was billed $2838 for FY 2013 and that was for two children. Some counties are paying
upwards of $40k per year. Mr. Whitten complimented the program, and though it is not
optional, he pointed out that our size is to our benefit making the cost minimal and that services
vary. Ms. Williams explained that the goal of these billable services are to work with the families
and children at a younger age so that as adults they don't need much higher level of services, and
ultimately saving the county money. = I o

Ms. Houts thinks we should get a deeper understanding on the matter before an approval is
made.

Mr. Whitten offered staff recommendation for approval. As this document is from the state
attorney general’s office and is being reluctantly approved by commissions all over the state, he
suggests it be approved as is without amendments.

Mr. Beach wondered why our lobbyists are not stopping the unfunded mandates.

Mr. Whitten explained that they did lobby heavily against all unfunded mandates and lost.
Motion: Approve interlocal agreement between the Aging and Disability Division and the County
of Storey for provision of children’s developmental services, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-

Chairman Gilman Seconded by Commissioner Sjovangen Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (summary: Yes=3)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

15. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

a. Aero Automatic Sprinkler Co. - Contractor/21605 N Central, Phoenix, AZ (fire protection
contractor)

b. Mustang Ranch Emporium, LLC -~ General/5 N C Street (Restaurant & Retail) VC

¢. Mustang Ranch Mercantile - General/62 N C Street (Retail) VC

Motion: Continue item C, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by
Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)




Motion: Approve items A, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by
Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Item b. - no action as it is part of agenda item %a.
16. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Pat Whitten - The one thing our community needs are quality restaurants. This is a shameless
plug for the Mustang Ranch Steak House which opened up Friday evening,. It has great food and
great management and great prices and he congratulates this new business.

Ron James, Executive Director Comstock Foundation for History and Culture - We will be
holding a reception open to the public on April 4th at 5pm at the Gold Hill Hotel to celebrate the
completion of the restoration of the upper Yellowjacket hoist works right above the V&T tracks
behind the Gold Hill Hotel. We will be trying to raise funds for nine different organizations and
the Storey County Library. The foundation will be matching donations up to $1000 each.

Kay Dean - In the Fébruary 18t meeting, Chairman McBride stated that the Jeep Posse is getting
money because they have a contract. She researched this and requested a copy of the coniract
from the courthouse. Document one was a receipt for money received. It was a Jeep Posse lease
payment to Storey County dated 1992 for $99 for payment in full for a 99 year lease ending in
2071 (79 years). The other was the grant of easement which also contained the cell phone
contracts. All of the documents are between Storey County which is considered a municipal
corporation, a government agency, the landlord, the owner, or grantor. There are absolutely no
references in any document to the Jeep Posse anywhere. The representations made by the county
over the past several years that the Jeep Posse is receiving these funds because of a contract are
not true. Storey has no legal obligation to pay the Jeep Posse anything. Regarding future
funding of the Jeep Posse, there are multiple reasons this is problematic. In 2006, we began
paying the Jeep Posse each quarter. It started out at $6000 per year and is now up to $10,000 per
year. They have received almost $67,000 since 2006. They are not a 501C3 and until that status is
achieved, no more funding should be provided. They have not filed income tax returns and
beginning in 2007 even 501C3 organizations were required to file at the minimum a form 990m.
This has not been done. Since they are not a non-profit organization under the IRS, they are
required to file tax returns and pay the tax amount due. They will owe taxes on all the money

- Storey County has given them in addition to all the other revenue they have received. This is a
tax disaster waiting to happen and Storey County would be well advised to disassociate itself
with this group. Because the Jeep Posse represented itself as a non-profit, a possible fraud has
been committed. The Jeep Posse operated a bar for years without a liquor license. Documents
were signed by Greg Hess and Pat Whitten in 2008 regarding the cell towers with no disclosures
that they were members of this group that was given half the money that the county was
receiving. Scholarships were given to students that did not graduate from our high school in
direct violation of the Jeep Posse’s own requirements as to whom receives money. Each year,
newspaper articles site that all proceeds benefit high school students in the form of scholarships.
Based on the limited financial information I had access to, I believe it impossible for this to be
true. In the April 2010 minutes under community services it states that the Jeep Posse funding
was left at last year’s level since this line item is tied directly to revenue from the cell tower sub-
lease which remains stable. There are no documents to support this and it appears to be false yet

10




was presented as fact in a county commissioners meeting. There are multiple references over the
last several years that the Jeep Posse has a contract with Storey County. I would like the
commission to officially acknowledge that there is no contract with the Jeep Posse and never has
been. I do not believe that you should continue to give money to a group that appears to be in
violation of many federal regulations. I hope that the residents of Storey County take notice. She
reiterated her concerns including that it is restrictive and does not allow women and has not been
involved with the Sheriff’s office for many years for any rescue operations.

Vice-Chairman Gilman said that though he is not prepared to cease funding at this time, he
found Ms. Dean’s comments enlightening and asked that staff take up the baton in looking into it
and he would like to know more about it from a staff level. District Attorney Bill Maddox
explained that action cannot be taken unless it is recognized as an agendized item and directed
her to submit it as such. They thanked her for her presentation and efforts.

Nicole Barde - Wanted to know the status on the investigation into the Rail Commission
question from the last meeting. Pat Whitten said that they are going through the process of
testing the financial integrity and seeing if there are any violations of the interlocal agreement.
She is concerned about being under the burden of a bond with no project right now. Pat Whitten
assured her that they are doing fine with that and that these questions have all been addressed
already.

Janet Houts, Storey County Resident - She still has not received the letter of engagement from the
auditors that she requested. Regarding Piper’s Opera House tax refund, she has some concerns
but doesn’t know if it is suitable to discuss in public comments.

Mr. Beach - He thinks that the sheriff’'s department should have $2 million like the fire
department received two meetings ago so they can buy vehicles. He thinks they should have
Toyotas instead of Chevys. Pat Whitten clarified that Chief Hames is going out to bid on the
vehicle acquisitions.

Kris Thompson - Wanted to clarify a previous comment made concerning a loan to TRI

17. CORRESPONDENCE
a. Letter from Justice of the Peace Eileen Herrington regarding the Justice Court Special
revenue Fund
b. Agenda request from Dale Beach

18. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 12:44 p.m. by the call of the Chair

Respectfully Submitted,

oy QAL Fophg s

Vanessa Stephens, Cle&‘k-Treasurer

11




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 1, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 03/14/2014 for $465,649.96
and date 3/19/2014 for $596.14. Accounts Payable date for 3/21/14 for $525,671.04
and $10,811.74.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4, Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Atfached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

QJ/‘I/County Manager Other agency review:

©. Board action:
[ Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

J NS S

Agenda Item No.




AUYNIHITIHG

4

8

abeg

L

9

S

T

HHANSVIRL

:sdnocap 1TexAEd

HATTIOULIWOD
HENOISSIWWOD HENOISSIWWCD NYWYIVYED
ISIJUOCTESTWWO) JO pIecH Ajuno) Asaolg oys Agq pasoxddy
96'6%9'59% LPYSINGS T 1RI0L
68°€£98'5e izojonpad O3 aajsuex], IssSn TRIOL
g0-988’g +21Td deg ITd UO Poliagsuri] SUCTIonNpag 2ldordud Telog
LD 9007 TTE i3reodag Jesata 9afordum tejol
SZTII0‘T 1epsyD sakorduyg Telcl
TO'62E’IBT 1gRaUD I03ONPIT TEICT
PETESDEYR 54 LdF I0F I23S5URIL AISN TOICL
aunowy 2adeg # pad
/# duw
YI/60/€0 830l PUS-POTIBG $T/¥T/E0 03ed Yooud aeInbay :adAl Troxded

I93sThay xooun
WIELSAS TIOHAYd ALNOQD

YZiSTI0T TI/T
AFHOLS Yot

# aa
2 /AD8uD

T/€0
S0¥d




AUYNIWITHYE

2

sheg

HHYNSVIEL

:sdnoan 11oakeg

I TTOHIINOD
HINOISSIHHOD YINOISSIWWOD NYWIIYHD
ISJADUOTSSTUWOD JO parvod A3uno) Aszols aul Aq paascaddy
P17 968 IPISINGR T (B30
FZ°LS FI0JoNpPag 03 I2JSUEL] ISSN [2ACL
ng* :8TTd dag ITQ U0 paiIdgsuell suorionpag asforduy Telol
o0 :318odsg joeaty oaaiordwg Tel0l
06 'BES tgyoeyy eadoTdug TRl
00" PEYOSYD J03onpad Te3lod
00 1S4LAE X0F IIFEUBRILL 1350 TEIOL
Junomy aaked 4 psq
/% du
PL/8T/E0 :s3Bd pPUS-pOTISL PT/6T/€0 :23Bg }OIYD teroeds :adAy TToxARg
za3sThay A0aud gFITZI0T $T/6T/E0
WALSAS TTOHAVd ALNNOD XFYOLS Y0IS50¥&

# aa
a /yoeud




T

2 LE

0009

LT ¥TI9'Z

6278581

0059
05°L8T

64°90T

00°066'T

00" 4¢€T
00" ¥FLV'E
TY.LOL
ADEHD

sbeg

¥3°E%
00°569
LE 09

00 &9¢
LB'0ES
66 6¥E
LT 8%
zZ0' 8¢

00 se
PEMA:TA
T6°6T
86°55
ECBRT
00°591
00 SHS°T
00°962
LS EFT

95781
997871

0002

00" sge
ps 8Le
vsTgLe
¥STBLE
60"26T
¥L'99¢E
¥5'8LE
PLT9gE
?5°80€

-00°0¢

gg ic
6L°BE
56 FE
|43 4
LL'8

LL'8

ZT'IT
00" 59
08" LST

¥6T9T
58°68

00° 005
00°06%'T

00"SET

00" PLY'E

LNOOHY

ZLTBO
0T¥89
ZLYBY
[vket 4:1]
ozZ¥e9
TL¥BY
CLPRY
CLYBY
cLVES
[A%4:5]
(48 4-5]
ZLY8S
ZL¥89
ZL¥8S
0Z¥89
0Z%¥89
7L%89

TLv89
TL¥829

L5889

8v582
0LF8S
0LPBY
oL¥89
0L%BS
0L%89
oLYBY
OLYBY
oLYRY
GLPRS

SLEBS
BLEBS
8LFES
BLFBS
69%83
695835
69789
Z€589
£I¥89

g9v82
89%89

61¥89
6T¥%89

L9789

x4

H#SNVTAL

¥L/TE/E
YL/TE/E
¥T/12/¢%
¥T/TZ/E
¥1/12/€
PL/TE/E
$T/12/€
$1/12/¢
FI/1E/¢
PT/TE/E
¥I/12/¢
¥1/12/%
¥1/12/%
vI/IZ/¢
¥I/TE/E
PL/TT/E
¥T/T2/€

PL/T2/%
PI/1E/€

PT/12/¢€

¥r/tE/€
¥I/12/¢%
¥I/12/%
PL/TE/E
¥I/TE/E
EATAR 43
¥T/12/€
¥1/12/E
¥1/12/€
¥1/12/¢€

FL/1E/€
VI/T1EZ/€
YI/1E/€
¥L/12/€
vI/12/%
Yi/12/¢
PT/TE/E
¥1/12/¢
¥i/1e/¢

PI/T2/E
PI/T2/¢

¥I/12/¢
YI/TZ/%

LATASAES

¥L/1T/E

HLYd

v1/1g/¢c

# 0/d

TYaEN

NIMAYZ/T T YOILDEJSNI Fdrd
EDVLSCd

NIWOY HILIM LITdS €I0Zed
NIWQY LITdS S300F IAcD
¥L LS ¥IVHD ALNG AAVEH
SHIVddY 2L % 1L

SATHALLYE LHOITHEYTA

g4 HOVOPYE

SYBDEVHD JIFEIAU0 NIOWL
TYIYELVH LSHIL dAAEISTH
UIAANH ZLILM

EOTIOLE TN ONWTIITIM

SENT JIHSYIHWIN

NIWAY €/T VATIS HANIWYXI
NIWGY Z/1 ®ANT IT¥S VATIS
HETIANS LMD WIYIY TAOWS

gI485d
gI4d8d

ATINO ¥NYLD

ATID

TYOISAHd NYDHOW

TYOISAHd NOSTUHUWH
TYOISAHd SITIAL

TYDISAHd ¥EIDNITA
TERIISAHd EHIVH

TYOISAHd dEATYM

IYOISAHd dQOLEC

TYOISAHd OSNOT

HTIHOW NON LICHYED - NmMOoug

A¥ANOYT HO

AHGNOVT] dOHS
AMANOYT dOHS
AWINOYT dOHS
AMANOYT ¥4 LS
AYANNET €4 LS
AUONAYT TL LIS
HOL¥1 Ld¥ LTOHAVEd
SHASSL wH>

SHINE4ANE SKWI
SHI14408 SHE

SINIWADNYHNI
LYOd s

ISEL DILYLSOUTAH

SHENHDOCWE NOILYNDVAH

NOTLITHEOSEA EOICANT

IILSIOFE HDOIHD
ALNOQD AHYOLS

VOLTH YOIHENY 20 ANWE

97T IT ALITIEOW IALY

AN 0 DOBEY 2,¥0SSASEY

SSENTTIM ONY HILIYIH DY

ONI QD8TY
ONI D07 ANIZTY

IAYIAYA " HIZNIHOVH ' NOSI'ITY

SIL20J0¥d ALTVIDHAS SVDUIV

ONI SWHLSXS VIVQ QEINYAQY
IA¥ES ¥EANITAD % HIIJ DdV¥
AN ANVAWOD ¥ dATISITIVYD Y

YOCGNFA

LTIZBL

91Z8L

STEBL

¥iZaLl

€TZBL
[AR4:TA

TTZ8L

0TT8L

60E8L
80Z8L
LOZHL

HIERON
ADHHD

PI/6T/EQC  93BI UNy
STE£TEd :ON axodey




[4

go0'zoc

96 SEY’S

og'g

TL 858

00 C8
L0'90¢

00" SEE

S6°6%8
¥2'LS
BT 624

TY PED’9

TELOL
AD0dHS

abeg

00 85%8
g0'zoe

E9°6SL'T
SET9R9°]
z6'610°2

08'8

LZ°0T
8L ET
567221t
£€8°6¢
86°0L
£€8°TT
66°99
-8%" 271
918
S¥ZT
96704
-9C"ET
SE6°¥¥
L0 9%
-RET 9%
TS' 8%
0§°0¢
SE'LY
699
96'6ET
ZE'68

00°08
40°390¢

oo gz
g0"sTt

S6"6¥8
¥e'LS
gz'eaL

S6°LT
Ly e
2g2° LY
LE 9%
2g°€8
BS'L

00" 98T
05'6T
L AR 4
£€8°'¢¥
10766

INAOWY

8¥¥89
£8¥89

[4:34-5]
(A48
Z8¥8%

8ES82

18%89
18¥89
i8w¥89
T8%89
18%89
T8%89
8¥89
i8%89
8¥8g
8¥89
18%89
8¥eo
8%89
13:2:4-1]
T8%89
T8v8o
Tevee
18789
18%82
18%8%
18¥88

€589
08%¥89

Lyveo
L¥w¥BY

SLSBY
cLSB9
6LEBG

ZLv¥BY
[A%4:3]
TL¥BY
ZLy8e
ZL¥8S
CLYBS
0T¥8S
ZL¥89
0Z¥%¥89
L7889
0EZ%¥89

H#SNTIL

YI/1E/€
¥1/12/¢€

¥1/12/¢
¥T/12/E
vT/12/€

¥I/12/€

YI/TE/E
¥L/1E/%
PT/TE/E
¥I/IE/%
$1/Te/€
yI/12/¢
¥T/TE/€
¥1/T2/%
PL/TZ/€
yr/18/€
¥T/T2/¢
¥T/TIE/¢E
vI/T12/¢
¥I/12/¢
PT/12/€E
y1/1g/¢€
5T/12/¢
PT/12/€E
¥1/12/¢
¥1/12/¢
¥1/12/%

YI/TIE/E
¥I/1T/¢

vi/1E/¢€
PT/TZ/E

¥T/TZ/E
¥I/TE/E
¥T/12/¢€

$1/TE/E
¥1/12/¢
¥1/1Z/€
v1/12/¢
vI/12/€
¥I/T12/€
vI/1Z/€
vi/Ie/e
YI/TT/E
¥T/TE/E
PI/IE/E

dL¥d

PL/TZ/E

¥T/90/% -%E/0T/€
L¥0ddNS TINdY

SdIC ¥ OV¥ETINO M4
CY¥dTINN Md
TE5EId ¥ JVATIND Md

LEASYD ~L6€89 HYIA

YELYEH LZITH08
SYFLTII-ND0LS
SYHALTII-AD0LS

HOLIMS -DOWINO

ILNY JOHS

IINY TI02+«40HS

HJOAYIW HALS £0689 O%F
£0vzo6# O34

SONIY C -£0685 Hvd
ZOLIENNOD TENI €068S5 9294
UIANES TLL LSTTIE HULE
£55006 dOHS

SYALTIL AD0LE

SENIT ¥ETOOD £0685D%d
69L868 AEG WOD

dNIT TIO-S0F9S dOHS
LTEE A TLL L6TTE HIIL
SUILTII-ADOLE

LOIZ TIO T4l LETTEIHTA
SIND TIVE STPSSE-AHO WOD
SLEASYD £0685D%€

'AE ' EHOD

OLd YAQNITAD-LE6TITE HIIL

¥102 ‘2T WvH-4Z €34
ILEEA ' YRATOHNENG
AY¥dS SNILDEENISIA
JA ¥Od MDOLS-XIW aToD

SHITANS ZLIM

d¥MS JTOIHAA DNI¥NA TYEW
Tand

OYA dOHS ZL 1S

Tandg

TYaN

HIWAYZ/T d59002 £ LDEASNT
UILYM

NIWGY HLIM LIT4S Sd¥L
TYEH

NIWGY RLIM LIS LIADWEL

NOILAIHDSHA HASIOANI

YHLGIDHY ADFHD
ALNQQD AEUCLS

ONI ¥00CQL00 sdD

ONI dTTISYO

ONI 0D TIC RAFTTYA NOSHVD

SENIONE "IIYNS NOSYYD

SL¥YE CLOY ALID TYLIJED
ONI SEDIAYMAS T-T¥D

ONI HJIJ §,NOIuNg

SIMET I1ODS ‘IEddnd
WIOJINN YITODNIW-JIND LY
ONI ANVAWOD ENAYE 204

IO 00 HOILJNYLENOD DNIE

UOONIA

FT/61/50
STETEd

8LZHL

LZTHL

92284

SZTZ8L

vZTeL
ETTBL

[44A:TA

TZZeL
0zZeL
6T28L

BIZQL

HEIHNN
ADEHD

23ed uUny
oN jaodey




£

LOTEZT L

00’ 0¢

5L 090'S5T

€8 1s

93 °88
00°0ST
086L
co'Be
00Tons’E
86 3¢
0084

£0'65E°C

LG LES

0S'E1T

00 0s

LI 8vz’0e
0059
10°0%
68'SL
00-8ss
INLOL
X0dHD

abeg

5558
86° 26

£¥ 8Lt
DE"STE
T %8¢
Sz 158
65 L1
ECTECT'T
LT9EE’T
6L TTE T
8%°9%2
92" $9E
$5°0¢2
00°9¢
00'0¢%

Y6 8B TT
05 zEE
GETGLE'E
5 18
9988

00 08T
08" 64
0082
00T 00s‘E
86 9F
00" 8L

85°290°¢
SP°96T

6Z'ELE
82 ¥9T

05'21TT
00° 08

LT 8%C°0T
0058

0 0¥%

68'SL

ZNOOWY

9Z¥%89
0LGSB9
[11:3-4:1-]
o4 E)
8ESBY
8ESES
06¥83
50989
50589
50989
92va9
06%82
o689
8£589
¥B¥BY9
[443:3]
PEPBS
PZPES
LLF8S
L0589
vLS89
T5%89
05%89
£vvBe
64589
rEFE9

LEFE9
CEPEY

05589
15589

Ia%:4:1]
12589
Fo¥BES
¥9989
85589

6¥589

#SNVAL

YI/T12/¢
¥I/12/¢
¥T/T2/€
¥1/12/¢€
vI/1z/¢€
¥T/TZ/€
¥I/1T/€
¥T/TE/E
PL/TE/E
PT/12/E
yI/12/¢
¥T/TE/E
¥i/1z/¢
YI/12/¢€
yL/TE/E
¥1/15/¢€
¥1/1g/¢€
F1/T12/€
¥T/1E/€
PT/TZ/€
PL/TE/E
PI/T2/¢
»T/12/¢€
¥1/12/¢
PI/1E/€
¥T/T2/€

¥1/1z/¢
¥I/12/¢

yL/tz/E
¥I/IE/¢€

PL/TE/€
vI/12/8
YI/12/E
¥I/12/€
vT/12/€

yr/12/¢

HLYA

yT/12/€

AILNES ¥YOINHS JOOMXD0T
HNYJOHd 20718 ONINIYIL
JONIJIISEE 2L IS

L 18

s0g

Iee

HNYAOUd ¥L LS

INVIO¥d HD

INYTd LM

qd TIOL 00T

YIND ALINOWHOD NIVMIL NIWKW
SLT IS

EONIJISHE 2L 1S

i

AIV4EE S/M -PTEZCO0S
SH3IA¥AS TYDIDOTOEVHIEY
SHO ONITHCOW DITAVEAXH
PI0E AYVOEEIL JDYSH

OS5 JOOMADOT-TIIA0D

LT¥P ANI QNNAFA

VITITHYdVYSdIVS

PI0E ‘2T ¥YW-LE dE3

HAd
NOILIOHE ¥T-4L-€

HES0 10T AdVNdddd
DE53 ¥I0Z AdVNYEEI

TISUNESTT LNIWHSINITD
dSUNESTA LNEWHSINUYD

SNOILVILODEN WodHv]
TOYINOD ISEd ¥L 1S

XYL §HTYS ALNNOD IHL
WHOD NIVMILAYYW -LANJILNI
2 ¥YW - L gHd 404 IJIM

HSENESI0 LNIWHSINYYD

NOILEINOSAd dAJIOANI

YALSIDEY MDHHD
ALNOCD ARE0LS

HHL-2NI AEN J0 HYOLS DV¥Id

d7 SYDTIEHHEL

ONI SSYIH L8vd

ONIHEENTONG LSEM Javd

GD g0dd JIWIVS

LINO TdL NOIaNA

TLLANNY ‘STEINVG

ONI SHOVYEATE NMOHD

¥ OIAVIDO 'YISHNRD

+ YIAEH SLIFONOD EAILYIUD
SNOILATOS SNd DHSH Q2LS0D

(DA) HIDINCYUHD HMIOLSWOD

ONI LSHHD XLINOWWOD

AN 40 F2IANES NOILLOETICO
d SITIVHD 'TTIEIAION
TOYLNOC ISEd MUYID
JTANSYHYL NOS¥VD J0 ALID
SNCILWOINOWKOD ¥HELIYHD
dIHSUENLIYA QOTMHED
HOH4ITHY, XLNNCD TIIHIENHD
yoaNdan

FL/ET/€0
g1eTad

8vZ8L

L¥EZBL

9FES8L

SvesL
w¥ERL
£vZ8L
[444:7)
T¥z8L
0vEZ8L
6ETHL
BETHL

LEZBL

9EZ8L

SEZBL
YEZEL
£EEZ8L
CETBL
TEZ8L
QEZ8L
6TEBL
AZHHNN
JOEHD

a3eq uny
oN jrxoday



4

00°688'¢

927861
00°0LT'T
64°T9

¥Y¥'T08

06 LET
00 64

£0°00T
£5°LT¢E

0T T19

Z6'TI8
65'8YP’T
CE"LEL

00802

£E9°948

CEI6E

FaTLEY

90" 662" P

G099t

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

82 %CZ
9Z°1ES'CT

00 €8
00" S¥
00°'0€€
00°T0%'T
9278671
00°0LT'T
6L"TY
25' 94

96 82T
LS OLE
(-5
06" LET
00" 6L
£€0°00T
€5 LTE

011
00 018

Z6'TT8
55 BYY'T
GE'LEL

007 %071
007 FOT

£5°9T¢
00" 0%
00°02s

-91°0%
€LY
02 vet

Fo9TLET
£8'96L
0§ E%T
ST EYY'T
¥OTLBL'T
LA AR A4S
00'98T

LNOOWY

11589
TI58%

r6¥82e
re¥89
¥6¥89
rev89
01589
BLGBY
LTISBY
59589
59589
25589
TH58%
19489
694989
60589
TLS89

09589
09589

Z6¥B9
S5Z489
T6¥82

TFS88
%S89

rLv8S
TLT89
994989

£Z589
£Z989
£Z589

64589
90689
20589
90589
90589
20582
CEPRD

HENTEL

¥1/1E/¢
FI/12/E

¥L/TE/%
yE/TT/E
¥T/TE/E
y1/12/¢
YL/TE/E
¥L/12/€
yT/T2/¢€
Y1/T2/E
FT/1e/E
¥1/12/¢€
¥1/12/¢
vI/12/8
¥T/T2/€
PI/TE/E
¥1/T2/¢€

¥L/12/¢
PT/LE/E

YI/TE/E
¥1/12/¢€
¥i/1z/¢

FI/TZ/E
¥I/1T/€

YI/TT/E
¥T/T12/%
¥T/TE/E

¥I/IE/%
¥I/TE/E
¥I/TZ/€
PL/1E/€
¥T/12/¢%
PT/TZ/E
¥T/12/¢€
¥I/TE/€E
FL/1E/E
PT/TZ/E
qLva

PI/TC/E

# o/4

SNAT 'HOLIMS -80T59#4
SLYYd dIMS-80TESMd

TJOETIH

ddd NIAEN

add

WEOJATINN MHYMD STHNd YEIMIM
AAVMTIYH OSIW ~dOHS
NOLIVHOLSEY LIOdEd HD d0d
SI/d5-U¥ MOTd €ZZB¥YMA

LI €DF%9 SEEINCENOHL X €
YITIOIHY € SSETENIM X €
ET0E ILJAOSEQOIN

HANOQL ‘NOHEI¥

FE0Z HDUYW L¥FTLN
LEINYELNI SONYTHOSIH
SONILLTA-MOTE 00067 QA0
ADYLSELY-HALTIS ¥IV-TOOL

89XME FHOIJZ HI¥DINdNa
S6-06 MH SIDYWI

SEIAING SHA
0¥HAMOTE SLOCY ¥EMES
ONVASNT J0 LS0D J0 TUYHS

OQIaNYD
HADNTA

INHEY Ad <ANGI
SEILITILN
ALNNOD d¥ND A¥dd daMed

NLIE SHAQTO~ OWHW IIAFHD
SAAQTD JIHLVAT
SIAQTD YHAHLVAT

JATYES

AUEING-FIIE M1

05 E¥S Md

aINTd GAH 3 TIC -Md
ISHIT ® DEF -EUIA M1
TSEIQ ¥ HIY -HATJ M1
ALINOWHODNIVMIANYW -DVId

NOTILATNOSEd ADIOANL

HILGIDHEY ADEHD
ALNNOD AEHOLS

LNSp IN0F TYOVT

SNOS ® SILNMND N 1T
LSEMATH TIVIWINA
OTT 4INE ¥ FAROMAOCM DI

Q1T 440

27T AAN0S TLI

NI IDW CANI NIVINAOW NOYI
ONTI CONVHORCHd LOdE LOH
DLE SONTILLTA ¥ HS0H

HAOIAMIS LIGHND LOdEd SHWOH

DNIDVWIOYOIW L¥FSH( HEIR
NIZEDS A¥NEH
QLT INIWW TIDWd ATddns aH

D AENAYM "ADIMTYIVH

ONI "O'M'¥'H

JTT SINEWLSIANI JID

YIONITID

ANYIWOD INEWAIODIT TYEQTD

21T ADYENE SUFXTI

HOUNAA

PT/6T/E0
STETEd

L9g8L

99Z8L
Soe8L
vaZ8L

€9Z8L

€9Z8L
T9Z8L
09284
65284

8952Z8BL

[3=34:15
99TBL
SSZBL

¥SZ84

£528L

28284

TSCBL

0sSg8L

6¥zaL

EFEWNNN

ASHHD
a3eg uny
oN 3zodey



S

SL'BIS’L

0000172
Z5'16¢
$a EE9T
SEFIV'T
00" 0%e

LETEET

8%'TIT
S¥ STT'TT
66°1%C

€6'T6

00 0S¥’

ST 6TV'T

0Z°L1T
66'6L

[T A

T8 TLT

T8 PSE’T

00°00S°9
¥5°LBB'T

TELOL
ADIHD

abed

00°000°¢€
ST 9EL'T
3=t N
00" 6€ES
00°001°2
25162
P5ZE9'T
SETPIP'T
00°0¥%E
6Z°SL
08°82
8Z°S¢E

8% TTT
5% STT'TT
66°1%2

66°E€
86°LS
00°'08% '€

Q0 09t
00°0gs
91 6¥%S

oz LTE
66 6L
ELTLGE
I5°5L
86" LS
4 ANvEo)
6S°Lg
GZ'9¢€T
Z5'HLT
90°62T
L8 EZvE
95764
9£7£08
00 oos’e
00" 22T

LNOGHYT

¥Sv¥Ee9
TZPRY
Teves
6EFBS
TESES
0%¥85
81989
lasdt]
68¥89
STS89
STS8Y
STS89
£6789
[ 45
L6T8Y

96¥%83
Q€983

98%89
¥1989
vises
¥ises
CP¥89
TEPBY
ELYRY
Proge
Zi1588
S8F8S
55583
8T¥89
L9589
Sereg
S6¥89
S6v89
S6¥89
[4°.4°T]
TISBY

#SNTHEL

¥T/TZ/€
»1/18/¢
¥1/12/¢
vi/12/€
¥I/12/%
¥ET/TE/E
¥T/TE/E
¥I/T2/¢€
vr/Le/€
¥I/T2/%
¥I/1e/¢€
¥1/12/¢€
¥1/1E/E
¥T/T1E/€
¥T/T2/E

PI/TT/E
YI/TC/€

PI/TE/E
PT/T2/€
PL/TE/E
vr/te/c
yI/12/¢
YI/TE/E
¥1/12/¢€
Y¥1/12/¢E
FI/1E/€
vI/12/¢
¥I/12/¢
vT/1EZ/E
PT/T2/E
yi/12/¢€
¥L/12/¢
YL/TE/€E
¥T/12/¢€
¥TL/TE/E
Y1/TE/E

2B (o]

# 0/d

WHOZE0DA

JE-AY¥R-¥1R4AE
PO-D5-MDU-FTAIS
BHDIAYES HTOHEYd HLNOX
SANNOUPDYE /a4
NOIIONAQHd 1S4
HOLVW XINOOD
NIWQVY 1002 IOIWLSIU
XoagvW'd 1715

AUILIVE ‘1ZE9Y ANAT WOD
NYITD HATEA

SoAT18 -SBZOS AEQ HWOD

SYIVYEE PL-IM

EATYA 'TIVE LNVHQAH

UIWWYH ADTITS
LTINEA EONIATAT

LIIT MU0 md

WOOd 440 ADIA-Ma

SBUIL -066T9 Md
SHIOTIANE NOILDATA
MHLNED MT ¥NI -3Z$3NgWIZd
HATHA EL/SAWYI D40
SEITAANS FOIJJ0

d0d ' §NHd ‘¥EdVd AJOD -Z/1

SIT 1504 'EAVL'HEdYE

A20LS 11
SHITIANG SKE
SHITNE4NS SHI

SHITNddNs SHE
SEITIANS SKE

qQU¥ND ¥FEId 80T59Md

NOTLII¥DSIA dDTIOANI

YI/12/€ WILSIDEA ADEHD
ALNNOD AFTIOLS

YAVAAN 40 LS-ENIZVYDOYW AEN

SEOUNCSHY NYWNH AFN
ALEAYS DITENL I4Td AEN
ALEAVE 0ITENd 20 LdFd AN
SEAONOSEY NYWNH LdHd AIN
YFATTOLAWNCD ATN

Y04 TIDNAOD KHOSIAGY AN

SI¥VYd QLOY ON
YALHDIA TYId TYNOILYN
CDWN

LO)ES LIDNASTAWH 1Y IINAW

HUYMAUYH FSOOHANNONW

L IL¥EACY 'SITIOR

QLNIWYIOVYS A0 H¥IL NYDUOW
OTT LOTUIT HOUYNOW

‘Y EETIYEW ‘HITTIN

NI SNOLLNIOES F0IJL0 OWIANW

ONT SEIHCLYIOUYT Wi

ONI LSISSY-EJIT

ONI SNOILONIOHd SIINWI

HOANHEA

¥I/6T/€0
STETEd

LBZEL

2828L
S8e284
14:34:TA
T8e8L
Z8T8L

1828L

08Z8L
6LZ8L
BLZBL

LLzZ8L

9LZBL

SLZBL

pLZBL
£LE8L

ELTHL

TLZ8L

0LZBL

69CZBL

BITRL

HIFWON

ADEHD
s3eg UNy
oN 3xodey



9

99'69¢
05° %6

92 C6T

£Z 80E2'¢¢

95°2%T
00" 32
00°0s

00°008°%

TE'LT
09 68T

84798

05" L0Z
00" STT

TE 5L T

00°0%¢€
05°'StL’1T
29°688'%
§9-°2S7

00's€2

13" 25
SLTBILIT
00°000°€
TELOL
ADHHD

sheg

LZres9’z
99°69¢
08" ¥6

(A
vB 5%

05°zZL8°12
€L 2ZE9

95°2%1
Q0° 9z
00'0s

0D 0BE'E
g0'o0gs

CETLT
08’68z
5
£€8°1T
82°T
009

9% g
L
05°L0¢
00’ SET
¥E'SBD'T
Q¢ 08T
LETQTIE
00°' 052
05°STZ'TT
z9 9688'¢C
S9'gSst
00°0s
0005
00°SET
12" 2%

SL°8TL 1T

INOOWYT

9T¥89
SE¥89
1058¢%

L¥S8S
L¥4588

55589
95589

00889
55%89
£ESB9

LLSBY
ILSBY

LESBS
6ET8S
0T¥89
$vLs89
0T¥89
0T#83
SvS89
S¥S89
66¥B9
A 4:x]
CEVBY
A4 4-5°]
[4A 4
£©5989
PES89
LEVE9
£9%89
86¥89
29589
T9SBO
ST¥Ro

EPFBe

#SHWAL

PL/TE/E
YI/TE/E
¥1/12/¢

vi/iz/e
PI/1E/E

PL/TE/E
PI/TE/E

PT/TE/€
vT/1C/E
yT/TE/¢

vT/TE/E
¥L/1E/E

pT/12/¢€
vT/T1E/%
PT/TE/E
¥I/T12/¢€
pT/IT/€
¥T/T2/€
yr/TZ2/€
YT/12/€
vT/12/¢€
¥1/12/¢
PI/TZ/E
¥T/TZ/E
¥1/12/¢
¥T/12/¢€
PT/TE/E
PT/1T/€
YI/1E/%
¥T/1Z/¢
¥I/T12/¢€
¥1/T2/E
B1/12/¢

YI/1E/E

2O A

pi/12/¢€

I '¥OIdavY
SHOEHD d4d¥
SOV ALITIEYINOODDY UdA

ENTHOVW FOVIS0d NO INHZY
HEDATYINYD MNT

SIVI¥EY ¥0d TIYLSHNI (INZ
ONIHJLAEAS XHAY

SHIMLINS SHE

YI0Z ‘TT UYMW - LT €Hd

LEECH /SNTTSE I

ALM ¥A T 'sSM¥0d 'siEdovdd
SEVAHE

LTITS 08

EDIJJ0 M¥ETD

SYIAOD LHFHS 2ILSVYId
YAZINYOUC

SYIADIOANIAY FIOH
SHDATILAVD ¥ENOL
AVdS,

TYOISAHd ZEIARILND
SHAANALLY LSYIAYIHEE §
NOISETWWOD DNINNYId
SYANOISSTWHOD
LNIFHAOTHAZT WWOD

$102 SENd "TEONNY
ONILSYTE MNV.L dALYM
DEAD PTLOZ AUYNNYD
AELOATICD 53d3

LNIYVW T¥Ld0d

T3 TYLECd ATHLNCH
DNINIVEL TYLICd
QIVOIQAN/Hd €102 YASWHAON

YAANIIIT DITENd

NOILdIIDSEd TDIOANI

YTLSIDTT ADHAHD
ALNAOD AFTYUQLS

§ LNIWNEYILIEY AIdWE OITENd
LNI¥d EAIGSHANOEd

AVIDNE ¥ dWVLS YSOIIANOd

ONI SUMOH AENLIJ

AYLHNOLOIA
ONI TOYINQOD CISAHI
d OTHONY ‘ININLE

ONI NOIIUNTYAH TANNOSHIJ

ONI SDINOYLDETE 64
HO0 AMNIH 'ITIVH

071 ‘LOdEd WIL¥d FLISII0

ONI LOdHC FOId40
HINHD HITVEH TYNOILVINIDQ

HIOY 3ASd YOYAEN MYHHLHON

ONI ¥INNCAITYD J0 THLXEN

Y SIHTHD ¥ JJTYHHS YAVAEN
dund ¥ TYES YAVAEN

dABY ALNDOD TYENd YAYAAN

ONI E3TAMES TYodT WAYAEN

{ON) QLT ENTE YAVAEN
HELNED TYNOIHEY THRiNd AEN
YEANIIIA SITENd AHN
FOINEA

PL/GT/E0
STETES

60€8L
80€8L

L0t8L

s0g84

S0ESBL
¥OEBL
£0E8L

ZOERL

T0ESL
QOEBL

66TRL

86Z8L
LBEZE8L

8628L

S628L
143414
£6T8BL
[434:7H

ToTHL

0&Z8L
6RZ8L
BBEAL

YIFRNN
HIHHD

a3eq uny
oN 3xodey




867271 €£L589 YL/TE/E a3 TYLd0d ATHILNOW NYId

06° 19 02589 PI/IC/E TYLNIY /9dI¥M HD
§6°52 LEFBY ¥L/12/¢
SAS YIIYM SMOAYENW EEXINUL ZEEBL
9L €8¢E 9L7£8F 80589 PI/TZ/E SLATIOL
AWTLVWIZHL TEEBL
00°58% 00°58% TP¥89 ¥L/1E/E X0HE VIA AIvd
SYWOHL ‘YNIWZOWL 0EE€RL
00" 88¢E 00'0LE T9%89 »L/TE/€ PL0E ‘2T ¥YW - LT €24
00°'8T T9%89 PI/1E/¢
SASTUAYEING ¥Vdd NOS 6ZE8L
zT' WL 0L 0S 09%8% ¥1/18/¢ DIDA
zS €T LEYBY ¥1/12/¢E LAy MNvYE ¥0d MOFHO/M INES
WALSAS WHIYM 0D L& BZE8L
€0°8S £0°8S SEVBS ¥1/T12/E ADNYHOXE AJNIHIND
HAIASYIAL 0D IS LZE8L
£5°659'98¢Z ES"659 982 AL $T/12/¢ AZATEDHY XYl AL¥IIOEd
LITHLSIA TOOHDS 0D LS 9ZEBL
[ARE-1-3 R ZT°58% 1 61589 ¥r/12/¢% IAOddNS HOLVEEIQ
ONI SEOIANES ALITILA 84S STEQL
00°00T 007001 62589 YT/IZ/E 1s5dd
DNI TOUINCD LSHE WHNHIS VZEBL
EL° 789 £L°FF8 3TS89 ¥I/IT/E S5 ENIHOTHD
-00°08T 91589 vL/iT/E aNQdEd LISodHq
ANYAWOD TUYDINAHD WI9IIS EZEB8L
00008 00008 £E5¥89 PT/TE/E
W NIETHIVN ‘dSaTOHS ZTTEBL
05 6T 0561 65789 YI/TE/€ ¥I0Z ‘2T MWW -~ LT €EJ
NETTY NYI¥E ‘JIVQHS TZEBL
09'59 09°59 9%7%89 yi/12/¢€ WSIVNOL DA
DNI SHDIA¥ES TI¥HCID DES 0ZEBL
ST ZBL'S 5265 £T5989 PT/TE/E dO0 2960-L¥8
8% 6S0'T £1689 PI/TE/E SNOILYDINNHWOD-2TH9~ 252
29 €99'% £1589 ¥I/IE/E S-15 TUII Q0EE-£FE
ONTI SEDIAYES IVEQTD DES 6TEBL
§51°9871 ST 987 £0589 vi/12/% SHITIANS SHE
DNI CDddAny 8T1E8L
00°00¢€ 00°00% 9%589 ¥I/1E/E AOVLSQL
00°00T 98%89 YI/TZ/€ HHYLSOd ¥YaADS
INOODDY EABESEY LTEBL
007 08T 00 08T 85%¥89 ¥I/I2/¢
AMOLTIYAL HOHYL ONEY 9TEBL
00" 09 00°09 L5789 ¥I/1e/¢ SNH 40 aNNCY TYEnd DIDA
AYOLINYEL HOHYI ONZH STEQL
00" ELE 00" £LE YZSB9 YT/T1E/€ CINIYW HDUYH
NI DNIAYISUNYT NITND ONI2 PIEBL
00°' 06 0006 SL¥89 PT/TE/¢€ DIW TIIIC DY¥AE SANVTIHSIH
AUYW NYDHEH ETEHL
0S'9 05'9 95%89 FI/12/E PLOZ ‘2T ¥YW - L2 9Hd
W WIANYS ' qUoIavy ZTE8L
S¥'580°8 TS ZEO'T zZ0589 ¥L/1g/¢€
00°005°T 08589 $1/61/¢€ WYEHO¥Ed YIQEW TYIDCS
£6°255'v T0G89 YI/TE/E
DNI SHIDEIVILS avd TTE8L
9£°8%8'T 9888’ T BEYBY ¥1/12/¢E FOYLSOd
¥AMOd ESYHOUNG DIE8L
LT €592
TYLOL ILNOCHY BSNYHL FLYA # 0/fda NOTIJI¥DSAQ ADI0ANI JOaNdTA HIIWNN
ADFHD ADHHD
PT/T2/€ WALSIDEN ADFHD PY/ET/E0 ¢ @3eQ UNY

L abeq ALNNOD AFHOLS SIETEd :oN 3Jxoday




8

PO'TLY’SES
b 8v
00°668
LOT0ES
00'0g
SLTETY'T
g6'01CT
00799971

00 ZEFY

09" ¥s52

IO TLe'E

SZ'80T

00°€E0T 921

987905

TYLOL
XOEHD

abeg

INLOL SMOIHD

£V 87

00" 668

L0 0ES
a0’ 0g

9L ET9°T
06°01¢
00°'999"1

00°9T
00°9T%

00701
Q070071
00 00T
V)2 2

0 1LY E

0012
52°9%
00" et

007 E0T 38T

SEBLT
S6°9¢
S6'0¢
§6° €L
S8°Z8
LE'ET

LNOOWY

S9%89
89589
9589
LT589
ZEVBRY
6E5838
8Z¥89

Z9¥%89
29%89

99%89
99%89
99v%89
99%89

¥9589

Zbse9
[A=1:E]
[A4:1]

oFsss

SZ¥849
¥0589
0589
70589
2ES89
£L589

#SNVYEL

¥1/1E/%
¥1/12/¢€
¥I/12/¢
¥I/1E/¢
vI/1Z/8
vI/12/%
vI/1T/t

p1/12/¢
pi/ig/e

¥U/TZ/%
PL/T2/€
vL/1E/€
¥I/TIC/€

YL/TE/E

¥1/1Z/¢
PT/TZ/E
PI/TE/E

PI/12/%

¥T/IT/E
PL/TE/E
¥T/12/%
yI/12/¢€
¥I/T2/€
vi/te/s

aL¥a

¥T/12/¢

JIYEHS dNV Md TYDIWHHD DO
HdId IINHILNI OTXO0T

H1d¥D 0ZT X ¥/¢

WEQIITCOD

STYAN MT $PTI0Z AYIVANLHI
NYHETAQ

SHDIANES LSIAGHOT

YI0Z ‘BT U¥W - LZ €34

JondIT A¥d S/JEIHAHS
ANIJLLS OZIVWNIA

INIATLS HEWIFHNADAD

dOHS LJATD ¥C4 SdHYLES $4S8n0

66¥ZP8-LIOV ESYET ¥IIJOD
Z¥Na

=200

ONIJCIHOd /NYET) NIvYQ
ATHEIYVND HIIYM DOIMW
HELYM ¥L IS

dIIVM TL I8

YILYM ZL JE

og

H¥I TYL¥Od ATHINOW Ha1d
NOILAI¥DEAd dDIOANT

ADTHD

ALNOGCD AEECLES

I¥d ‘NEILLIHM

OTT WIVAEN LENLSEM

00 ATddNS YAYAHN NYFLSHM
997 TYINIUNOYIANT NYILSIM
AYES UOINHS ALNNOD HOHSYM
JENCHOD O HOHSWM

SALYIDOSSY ¥ JINTVM

ONI S¥00L ALID VINISWIA

JLOA

UNIJ LNAWEINODH JUODNVE S0

DT YAYAAN A0 ALIWHOIING

TONHOEL CEdIA HAOIDAIING

HOaNEA

FI/6T/ED
STETEd

TYEBL
£rERL
[A4%:73
Tve8L
OvE8L
6EEBL

8EEBL

LEEBL

JEETGL

SEEQL

PEEBL

EEEBL

FAFWNN
ASIHD

23eQ uny

oN 3aodsy



YENQISSTWWOO

YANQISSIHWWOD
NYWEIVHD
YFAANSVIHL
YETICHLINOD
¥T/12/¢ FIv¥d MDIHD ¥0'TL9'SES IYLOL SMDEHD

NOTLYZTHOHLOY NV MAIAHE 40 LNIWIDGATMONIDY




YINOTSSTINHNCD

NYWHIYHD
MIANSYEHL
AITIOU
_ L e Of e L. ETIONIAN0D
I
mew1uuwl \1adJThu mmwo.m%u_ ¥ aiva NOTIVZIUOHINY GNY MEIANY 30 INIWIDATTMONIIY
60°Z0OL'0T *»TEIOL PIED+
60" 20L°0T
82" L3¢ 60T PI/TIE/E LI SI¥M DILYLS ENVAT-T0-L592Z96
6E PIE'T 60T PT/TE/E ALNNCD ATIYEA DJdAWOLOD HNYEA-¥Z-LLSTZEZEEL
. 0082 Lot ®PT/T2/€ 24 ONINNVS HUOWAVH 9E£S689
05° 66T 60T PL/TE/E AYELIVE dNOVE AZT ENYEA-¥206LZ-05E
68729 $0T PI/TE/E  ¥Ad YADS TWO-OIW 808 aNSJINOONYWNOT %T-4-2
00° 05 80%T PI/TE/€  SEIZJ FOVDOVE JINL 20 OOYN GRLIINN NELLIHM
00°0% 80%T ¥I/12/€ dI91 ODYN 9384 EHVDOVE UELINN NIZLLIHM
00709 80%T ¥1/TZ/€  SNIN¥Yd L¥04¥IV ONRY dJI¥L 20 OOYN NELLIHM
96" THI'T 80%T PI/TZ/E 9-T HO¥WW dI¥Y ODYN D0 MHLOH MOITIH NELIIHM
z£5°6 80%T YT/TZ/E  SIHOITA INI¥A ODY¥N Da Fd4 X3 Q1 NELIIHM
S6°T7T 80%T PT/TE/E ¥V €YD IXVI dTHL OOUYN  Jd ¥Adn AGY NELLIHM
00 DSE 90T PI/TE/E AHNA 2HL4 WO OMINNYIA ANOD ¥O4I GNOWGEH
00°59 £0T FI/12/8 100 ‘d 40 aMNOd Ivdnd  NO WWOD AN PI/L/E€ 94
Q0 S6T £01 PT/1Z/C EHNIDED AN QNNOY TYEN¥Y  NO WWOD AM $1/4/f Dd
CO'CET'T £0T ¥I/12/¢ NOIIVNISIOAY d¥L 1IY¥ TEAVEL PT/T1/€ od
00°'0S BOFT P1/12/€ HAA FOWDOVE &4I¥I D4 ODYN QELINN FATAEOW
0E°89E’T g0%1 YI/12/% 9-T ¥¥W 4I¥L D4 'TILOH NOLTIH FATdEDW
0T' 261 801 ¥I/TE/€  SANVIE QOOM /¥3q¥onay S00000# ANT
59151 801 PI/TE/E LW HAACO NE/¥AAYOOTH LOEEBOSDIH ANI
00°6%8 Loy $T/T2/€ 115 WOWME HYYIUIV VITIa 98ATH HUOWXWH
8% 9%T 80971 ¥T/TE/E ¥10Z/80/€0 SYD RI¥TAVA NVWIID
02 %1t TTIT ¥T/T2/€ SAWYLS YSSITAN/QTHIA
20 ze9 80%1 PT/TE/€  NELLIHM TOYN SEONYHD IHMSITd AELING NIV
00" %€ 111 Yr/12/€ SEITIANS ONINVETD ANCL/NASOT
89791 S0t ¥T/12/% IMYWIVM €T/£T/¢ ad
6L'8Z S0T ¥t/1e/E Lodaa 440 £T/gt/e aa
86 6EG Z0T ¥T/12/¢€ SYIVHD FDIZ40 ¢ dad FDIJH0 ¥1/5/€ MO
9669 zZ0T YI/TE/€ NOLISIA ¥O4 SdYW TIVM 430 @dIJd0 PI/E/E MD
58 %¢ zot ¥1/12/¢ SEITIddNS DNINYETD IEYWIYM BT/2/€ MO
89°'L9Z 80T YI/T2/€  OIW AT T1IH /YITHOITY PIELLZAE JANOD
00'TLE 101 PI/IZ/E QD NIVMI MUVYW -XOgXONY XONM -NIAEN'D
00 88T 101 PT/IZ/E B) 1§ D § ZLE-LENNEINI LIY -NIAEN'D
E1'68 11T PI/TE/€ SYHHNOSEY NOILINNWWY 4490/ SUIKOF
8T LL 1T ¥1/12/f SAFIHD/SAAIWAHS ' THIOH TTYEED /OYORIINT
0S' €3 111 PI/TE/E SAATHO/SAIIVAHS ‘rrand QTEId/0HONIINY
INFHAYd QEYD IVIDWAWWOD ENO STTEM P1
TYLOL INOOWY #SNYEL TIYQ NOILAT¥DSE] # HOIOANI I4HG-gNnd dOCNEA AZEWON
ay¥vd od
YELSIHEY Quvd ZSYHIUNA $T/6T/EQC ¢ 33®Q uny
T 8beq ALNNOD AZHOLS I508%SEd ‘ON jroday




YENOISSIHWCD

TYLOL LNNOWY #ENVTIL LY ROILIT¥OSIA # EOIOANI I4Ed-dNNI JOONIA JIEWON
aywo od
YELSIOTY CUYD ISYHOIUNA PI/6T/E0 * @3eq uny
z abed ALNOOD ATHOLS LsoebsEg ¢

ON 231083y




HENCISSINWOD

qIVA HOIIVZIYOHLNY ANV M3IIAFY A0 LNSWIDITTMONNDY

§9'60T *T230L PIRD«
§9°'60T
597601 £IT PT/T2/€ a¥¥od SHEITIANS DAC ISINW
LNENAYd JIY0 TYIDUAWWCD daNO STIdaM ST
TYLOL LNOOWY #SNTEL ELYa NOTLdI¥DSHT # EOIQOANI Ld3d-aNnd HOANEA YEEWON
aywD od
HALSIDEY dqdv¥p HSYHOUND YT/6T/E0 ajeq uny

T abeg ALNOOD XTUOLS 1508%5€d ON jaodsy




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 3/24/14 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
[ move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

S. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptrolier
7. Legal review required: None
~ 8 District Attorney
8. Reviewed b »‘Q/ A
x_ Depértingts Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[ Denied [1] Continued

Agenda {tem No.




Storey County (!Eun}\t_nunity Development
Buginess i

i

P O Box 526 « Virginia City NV 83440 + (775) 8470966 » Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office March 24, 2014

Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the April 1, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD

FIRST READINGS:
A. PHILLY’S NV — General /420 USA Parkway (Restaurant) TRI
B. BURNHAM PAINTING & DRYWALL - Contractor / 668 Middlegate Road ~ Henderson, NV
C. DIEBOLD, INC. — General / 5995 Mayfair Road ~ North Canton, OH (financial equipment leasor)
D. MARK TWAIN COMMUNITY CENTER - Non-Profit/ 500 Sam Clemens Street MT
E. PREFERRED NETWORKS, INC. — Home Business / 355 Mill Street (Internet Provider) vC
F. DOGZ - Home Business / 358 North A Street (dog trainer) vC
G. SAGE HUNTING PRODUCTS - Home Business / 1524 Bonanza Road (hunting accessories) VCH

Inspection Required
ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office

Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev., Assessor’s Office




Storey County Board of Fire Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 04/01/14 Estimate of time required: 30 min.
Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x ] Public hearing required [ ]

Note: Convene as Board of Fire Commissioners

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Approval of modification and extension of the Collective
Bargaining Agreement between Storey County Fire Protection District (Employer) and
Storey County Firefighters® Association IAFF Local 4227 (Union).

2. Recommended motion: Approve tentative agreement between Employer and Union as
presented by staff.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne, Administrative Officer
Department: Human Resources Telephone: 775.847.0968
4. Staff summary: Pursuant to NRS 288 and Article 44 of the Bargaining Agreement between the

Employer and the Union, the existing 2012-2014 Agreement is proposed to be modified as
tentatively agreed between the parties.

5. Supporting materials: (Attached Collective Bargaining Agreement, tentative agreement)

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

Munty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e e

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 4/1/14 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: Business / Liquor License Second Readings (Sheriff) -- Approval
2. Recommended motion; Approval
3. Prepared by: Melissa Field
Department: SCSO Telephone: 847-0959
4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normaily
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to

Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: None
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
x__ Department Head Department Name: Sheriff Antinoro
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

v ]

Agenda Item No,




A,

Storey County Sheriff's Office

PO Box 498 ~ Virginia City, NV 89440 ~ (775)847-0959 ~ Fax (775)847-0924

March 24, 2014

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Pat Whitten, County Manager

Fr: Melissa Field

Please add the following item(s) to the April 1 2014, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

Storey County Sheriff’s Office finds that the following business meets code requirements necessary to operate in the
county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS:

MUSTANG RANCH RETAILERS
DBA: MUSTANG RANCH STEAK HOUSE / HUNTING LOUNGE — Restaurant and Lounge




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 3/24/14 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval
2, Recommended motion; Approval
3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: Sccond readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting, A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to

Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

District Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

County'Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:

[] Approved I Approved with Modifications
(] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No,




Storey County (!Enn}muuitp Bevelopment
Busginess |

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0986 + Fax (775) 847-0935 - buslic@storeycounty.org

I icensing

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office March 24,2014
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email
Please add the following item(s) to the April 1, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD

SECOND READINGS
A. PERFORMANCE ELECTRIC CO - Contractor / 1605 Greg ~ Sparks {electrical contractor)
B. THUNDER EAGLE NATIVE ART — General / 160 S C Street vC
C. BELVAC PRODUCTION - Contractor / 237 Graves Mill Rd ~ Lynchburg, VA (Ardagh Supplier)
D. APPLIED VISION CORP — Contractor / 2020 Vision Ln ~ Cuyahoga Falls, OH (Ardagh Supplier)
E. VASKO ELECTRIC - Contactor / 4300 Astoria ~ Sacramento, CA (Neptune Supplier)
F. PURE WATER SOLUTIONS OF MS - Contractor / 207APark Ct ~ Ridgeland, MS (Ardagh Supplier)
G. RYAN BUILT CONSTRUCTION - Home Business / 2071 Empire Road (Contractor) VCH
H. OLCESE CONSTRUCTION CO — Contractor / 920 Incline Way ~ Incline Village (Contractor)
L MARQUISE CONSULTING GRP - Home Business / 4970 Dry Gulch Road (Consulting) VCH
J. RANDA ACCESSORIES - General / 700 USA Parkway (Distribution Center) TRI
K. MUSTANG RANCH MERCANTILE — General / 62 N C Street (Retail) vC

Inspection Required
ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept, Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




